From: [BX®), BXC) |

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 19:46:04 +0000
To: [L)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Schedule 7/27 - 8/2

Yes, | will get you on the schedule for 8:00

Thanks,

From3b)®): (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:36 PM

To:|b)(©), (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Schedule 7/27 - 8/2

Sir, I'm good to work here with you guys until Thursday 7/30. | saw on the schedule that I'm assigned to
the mobile surveillance teams. Should | report to the HSI office tonight starting at 2000 hrs instead of
1700 hrs?

Thanks,
(b)(6);

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

SA
HSI Seattle

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From[(b)(6). B)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 1:26 AM

To:[D)®). BN©) ce.dhs.gov>[P)6): ®XNC) |@ice,dhs.oov>[P)E). ]
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) E)ice.dhs.w‘;-(b)(e); (bX7)C) bice.dhs.gov:l(b)(e); (bX7)C) |
(b)6), (0XTXC) Pice.dhs.gov>, [0)6). ®)X7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Schedule 7/27 - 8/2

All,

Please see attached schedule for next week. Please ensure you are coding your hours as civil unrest and
be sure to get your OT in ASAP so it can be approved.

| apologize in advance if there are a few scheduling issues, | was working on short notice and trying to
balance leave schedules. If you have a conflict with an assigned date, please find someone to swap with
and let myself and the GS’s know so we can adjust the schedule accordingly.

Thanks,
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 19:36:01 +0000
To! [BX®), BX7IC) |
Subject: RE: Schedule 7/27 - 8/2

Sir, I’'m good to work here with you guys until Thursday 7/30. I saw on the schedule that
I’m assigned to the mobile surveillance teams. Should I report to the HSI office tonight
starting at 2000 hrs instead of 1700 hrs?

Thanks,

(b)(6);
(bYTHCY

g A(b)(ﬁ); (bYTNC) |
HSI Seattle

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fronl(b)(e)? (B)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 1:26 AM

To: ICE-[DE BY7C) ke.dhs.gov>[P)6); G)XN)(C) |

(0)6); (b)7)C) vice.dhs.gov=>[p)6) (b).['()(o)l fice.dhs.gov> VA VTV ]
aice.dhs.govAb)(6); (b)(7)(C) B'icc‘dhs,gov‘;*](_t%)(?); (b)(7)(C) |
[wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Schedule 7/27 - 8/2
All,

Please see attached schedule for next week. Please ensure you are coding your hours as civil
unrest and be sure to get your OT in ASAP so it can be approved.

| apologize in advance if there are a few scheduling issues, | was working on short notice and
trying to balance leave schedules. If you have a conflict with an assigned date, please find

someone to swap with and let myself and the GS’s know so we can adjust the schedule
accordingly.

Thanks,

b)(6);
[ TEaY(as)

2021-ICLI-00011 1166



From: [B)6), BYTC) |

Sent: 27 1ul 2020 19:23:20 +0000
To: I(b){S); (0)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: Schedule 7/27 - 8/2

10-4...sorry, just noticed | left you off. Yes, please show up...I will add you to the schedule doing
something.

Thanks,

(b)(6):
Fron|(b)©); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 4:16 AM
T°|{b){6); (©B)(T)C) bice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: Schedule 7/27 - 8/2
Importance: High

b)(6);
P)T)(C)

| will be here on Monday and Tuesday. | am not going back for the warrant. So | will show up up at
2000. And we can work out days off whenever.

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:[PX®) BX/IC) lice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 4:12 AM

To|{b){6): (0)(T)(C) |ice‘dhs‘g0\f>

Subject: FW: Schedule 7/27 - 8/2

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Special Agent

HSI Blaine

(b)(6);

Froml(b){S): (0)(T)(C) h.dhs.gow

Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 1:26 AM
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To: ICE-Hs[PX6) ®XNC) ce.dhs.gov> [P EXNIC) ce.dhs gov>. [BIE).
Ab)(6); B)(7)(C) ||ce‘dhs‘gov>,|(b)(6)? (B)THC) |@|ce.§Es.§ov> (b)), (XT)C)

{oey ey ke.dhs.gov>, [(0)6): (b)(7)(C) E}ice.d hs.gov>
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

b)(8); (b)7XC)
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From: B)), BXNC)
Sent: 27 Jul 2020 08:45:46 +0000

To: |{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

|(b){6): (bX7)C)
Subject: RE: Schedule 7/27 - 8/2

All,

|{b){7){E)

(0)(7)(E)

b)(7)(E)

(

(0)(6)
b

6);
WTNC)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

I/A
HSI Portland
Cell:971-28{P}{§g;\ |

HSDNPIE). BX7)(C) Ihs.sgov.gov

Froml(b){S)? ®XN7XC) b)ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:27 AM

To: ICE[®)E). BXNC) @ice.dhs.gov>[PE) OXNC)

[(0)(6), (P)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>{P)6). ®)7)(C)

5

(X)) [ice.dhs.gova]PXE), BXT)C)

Eice.dhs.gow

Subject: Schedule 7/27 - 8/2
Importance: High

All,
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’
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
b)7)C)
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From: [BE). BT |

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 23:22:00 +0000
To: |(b)(5): (bX7)C)

[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Schedule 7/27 - 8/2

Tonight’s Mobile Surveillance briefs at 8pm at HSI

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) )
From: pice.dhs.gov>
Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 1:26 AM

To: ICE-HSIb)6); (b)T)C)

fce.dhs.gov=>, Hb)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(D)(6);, (EX7XC) vice.dhs.gov>, [RUBEL V7 WCY

ice.dhs.gov>, [PX6): OXNEC)

pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Schedule 7/27 - 8/2

All,

Please see attached schedule for next week. Please ensure you are coding your hours as civil

I
lwice.dhs.gov=>, ﬁ){ﬁ); (bXT)C)

E)icc‘dhs,govﬂ(b)(e); (b)T7)(C)

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

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)
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From: [©)6), (B)7)(C) |

Sent: 28 Jul 2020 19:46:13 +0000
To: (0)(6); (0)(7)C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Scion quote

Forwarded to see what | can get.

|(b)(5); (b)TXC) |

National Program Manager — Spectrum
Department of Homeland Security
ICE/HSI/Technical Operations (TechOps) HQ
10501 Furnace Road Suite

Lorton, Virginia 22079

Cell: (215) 76§00, ]

Emai[®)©® ®XN(C) lce.dhs.gov

HELPDESK CONTACT INFO:

VECADS 24/7 Support Desk: (844) 4VECADS (1-844-483-2237) or
VECADSsupport@ice.dhs.gov :
Spectrum Support Desk: (703) 551218 Jor| > 7 Dice.dhs.gov
ICE Service Desk: (888) 347-7762

CONFIDENTI
and/or legally privileged 1nforma' DTt
Unauthorlzed interception, review

ay-tontain confidential
e-of the intended recipient(s).
chibited and may v1olate applicable

: intended recipient,

From:kb)(e). (b)(7)(0) lce.d hslgov}
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 3:42 PM
To:|(R)E): (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

CC:](b)(G); 0)7)C)
Subject: FW: Scion quote

BWTWCY
Surveillance teams at the riots have immediate need for night vision and thermal devices. Below is a

guote for gty 3 thermal monoculars designed for law enforcement on PCARD. They are in stock for
immediate delivery.

|@ice.dhs.g0v>

Please advise if Techops can assist with this purchase. If they do not come in pelican cases | can work
separately to get them in a secure case.
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b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: NVU <4(E)(§)ﬂ !ightvision universe.com>
Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 8:30 PM
Tol(R)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Scion quote

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Sounds good, thank you.

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 11:27 PM 16, BXNE) @ice.dhs.gov> wrote:

| forwarded your quote to management.

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Night Vision Universﬁ{gmﬁgzim Fightvisionuniverse.com:v
Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 5:35 PM

To: [L)E); (L)7)C) pice.dhs.gow

Subject: Re: Scion quote

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

(b)) [thank you for contacting me and sorry for the late reply, got tied up all day with kids

Hgllo li5Taties) Al _
(0)©6). [TTike to give quotes through email so | have reference to look back on. But | can call you

[ Y A el

tomorrow if needed. Please see below...
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 7 Jul 2020 20:55:44 +0000

To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Cc: \1

Subject: RE: Seven Arrested, Facing Federal Charges After Weekend Riots at Hatfield

Federal Courthouse (Photo)

Thanks }E%}%}C)Aﬁer speaking with|P)6). | it sounds like only a few will get prosecuted. But great to see

the release and attention nonetheless. There may be more arrests to come!

From: {b)®), b)7)(C) }ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 12:34 PM

To[P)®). BY7)C) lice.dhs.gov>

Cc{b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;|()6). B)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Seven Arrested, Facing Federal Charges After Weekend Riots at Hatfield Federal
Courthouse (Photo)

Regards,

Public Affairs Officer/Spokesperson
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO)
Alaska, Oregon, Idaho, Washington State
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

From: U.S. Attorney's Office - District of Oregon <info@flashalert.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 12:31 PM

To: |(b)(6); (0)7)C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Seven Arrested, Facing Federal Charges After Weekend Riots at Hatfield Federal Courthouse
(Photo)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

SEVEN ARRESTED, FACING FEDERAL CHARGES AFTER
WEEKEND RIOTS AT HATFIELD FEDERAL COURTHOUSE
(PHOTO)

News Release from U.S. Attorney's Office - District of Oregon
Posted on FlashAlert: July 7th, 2020 12:30 PM

Downloadable file: Photo 3
Downloadable file: PDF Release
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Downloadable file: Photo 4
Downloadable file: Photo 1
Downloadable file: Photo 5
Downloadable file: Photo 2

Charges include assaults on law enforcement officers, destruction of federal property, and
disorderly conduct

PORTLAND, Ore.—U.S. Attorney Billy J. Williams announced today that seven people have
been arrested and face federal charges for their roles in weekend riots at the Mark O. Hatfield
U.S. Courthouse in Portland.

According to court documents, since May 26, 2020, protests in downtown Portland have
regularly been followed by nightly criminal activity including assaults on law enforcement
officers, destruction of property, looting, arson, and vandalism.

rb)(ﬁ)? ®)7XC) |of Portland, is charged with disorderly conduct, creating a hazard on federal
property, and failing to obey a lawful orderl(b)(ﬁ)? ©X7XC) bf Oceanside, California, is
charged with destruction of federal property; and[b)©). (0)7)(C) of Beaverton,
Oregon;[R)©). ©)N(C) |of Seattle, Washington; [£)6). (©)(7)(C) |of
Portland; {b)@). ®)7)(C) |of Portland; and(®)6): B)(7)(C) | of Eugene, Oregon, are
charged with assaulting federal officers.

The Hatfield Federal Courthouse has been a repeated target of vandalism, sustaining extensive
damage. U.S. Marshals Service deputies and officers from the Federal Protective Service,
Homeland Security Investigations, and U.S. Customs and Border Protection working to protect
the courthouse have been subjected to threats; aerial fireworks including mortars; high intensity
lasers targeting officers’ eyes; thrown rocks, bottles, and balloons filled with paint from
demonstrators while performing their duties.

On July 2-3, 2020, accused of using his body to push on and hold a glass door at the
Hatfield Courthouse closed, preventing officers from exiting the building and causing the door to
shatter. With the door broken, a mortar firework entered the courthouse, detonating near the
officers. The officers used shields and their bodies to block the open doorway for approximately
six hours until demonstrators dispersed.

b)(6);
On July 4, 20204bX7)C) | is accused of willfully destroying a closed-circuit video camera mounted
on the exterior of the Hatfield Courthouse.

b)(B); . . . .
On July 5, 202053%%7%(0) b accused of assaulting a federal officer with a shield while the officer
was attempting to arrest another protestor.

On July 5-6, 202d(b)(6); ©)7XC) _Ire accused of assaulting federal officers
with high intensity lasers. At the time of his arreg|?® ©NC) kg possessed a sheathed machete.

All seven defendants made their first appearances in federal court on July 6, 2020 and were
released pending trial.
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A criminal complaint is only an accusation of a crime, and a defendant is presumed innocent
unless and until proven guilty.

These cases are being investigated jointly by the U.S. Marshals Service; FBI; U.S. Bureau of
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives; Federal Protective Service; U.S. Customs and
Border Protection; and Homeland Security Investigations.

The year 2020 marks the 150th anniversary of the Department of Justice. Learn more about the
history of our agency at www.Justice.gov/Celebratingl 50Years.

HHE#

Photo descriptions (attached):

(b)(6);
Glass courthouse door broken by)(7)(C)

Pyrotechnic mortar exploding in courthouse lobby after glass door was broker
Fellini possessions seized during arrest

Front of shield used by to assault federal officer

Back of shield use by[b)6). p assault federal officer

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

U B W=

Sent via FlashAlert Newswire. Replies to this message do NOT go back to the sender.
View in Other Languages
Click here to unsubscribe from FlashAlerts.
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From: [BX®), BXC)

Sent: 7 Jul 2020 20:55:44 +0000

To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Seven Arrested, Facing Federal Charges After Weekend Riots at Hatfield

Federal Courthouse (Photo)

0)E)
ThanH®X©)

After speaking with t sounds like only a few will get prosecuted. But great to see
the release and attention nonetheless. There may be more arrests to come!

b)), P)7)(C
FrorJ( X6); (d)(7)C)

bice.dhs.gow

Sent; Tuesdav, Julv 7, 2020 12:34 PM
To: APIE) OXN(C)

ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: W ce.dhs.gov>; I(b)(ﬁ); ©)XN(C) bice.dhs.gow
Subject: FW: Seven Arrested, Facing Federal Charges After Weekend Riots at Hatfield Federal
Courthouse (Photo)

Regards,

[B)®); ()(7)(C) |

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

To:l(b)(ﬁ); 0)7)C) pice.dhs.gow

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

Sent: 6 Jul 2020 19:30:12 +0000
To: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: SF SRT Purchases

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Hi Sir; One caveat from OFTP is that the triple chasers are only authorized for ERO usd

From{P® O |
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 12:28 PM

To{b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Ccfb)(6); (b)(T)(C) Pice.d hs.g0v>j{b){6); (bXT)C) |ce.dhs.gov>;
b)(6); p)(6). (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.govi{b)@? (BXT)C) E@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: SF SRT Purchases

(b)(6); -
Hile)7)c) | Afternoon sir. fyi on incoming non lethal equip[?)®), |

From{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 12:26 PM

To|{b){6): (bXTHC) |ice.dhs.g0v>

Cc[D)®). BYT)C) l@ice.dhs.gov>;[P)6E): ®)7)C) lice.dhs.gov>;

|{b){6): (bXTHC) |e.dhs.g0v>

Subject: RE: SF SRT Purchases

Sir,

FYSA- below is what OFTP has shipped to ERO SRT personnel in Portland today. ERO SEA
will be supplying HSI SF with equipment for tonight’s operations and our shipment will be used
to replenish both teams upon arrival.

(0)(7)(E)

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Thanks,
rb){S); (bX7)C)

2021-ICLI-00011 1178



Deputy Assistant Director
Office of Firearms and Tactical Programs
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12t Street SW
Washington, DC 20536
Desk: 202-732|b)6),

|(b)(6): (0)T)(C) |[ (D\ice.dhs. gov

From{P©). ®XNC) Le.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:22 PM

To:b)6). (K)TNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

C{P)6) BX7XC) ice.dhs.gov>[BI6), BITIC) ce.dhs.gov>;

(0)(6); (BYTNC) ce.dhs.govd Pice.dhs.gov>;
[0)6), &N©) ice.dhs.gov> —

Subject: RE: SF SRT Purchases

Thank you. Just wanted to be sure. We will purchase locally.

From{PI®) BX71C) le.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 11:10 AM

To: [b)(6); (b)T)HC) Eice.dhs‘gow

Cc: [)®). )7(C) }ice.dhs.gov>; [b)6); (b)(7NC) Rice.dhs.gov>;
[B)E); R)THC) ice.dhs.govx®)®) EX/)C) |ice.dhs‘g0v>

Subject: RE: SF SRT Purchases

OFTP was not looking at the items below not sure if SAU was. We don’t have the items in
inventory so probably will have to be purchased locally.

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Deputy Assistant Director
Office of Firearms and Tactical Programs
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12" Street SW
Washington, DC 20536
Desk: 202-732-[PIE)

ATATS

[(b)6); (b)(T)(C) (cice.dhs.eov
From:l(b)(e); (B)THC) bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 1:51 PM
To{b)(6); (b)(7)C) b@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc{P6). B)XTIC) ice.dhs.gov>; [D)E);, ®)T)C) lice.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(5); (bX7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>|b)6); (b){7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: SF SRT Purchases

(0)(6); (0)7)C) | Good morning. Are you all looking to purchase any of the below items or are we to do so
locally? Just want to make sure that we aren’t duplicating efforts. Thank you, [b)(6);
Y P & You oo
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14 bump helmets (you have the quote)
And 10 of the following:

(0)(7)(E)

And 28

(0)(7)(E)
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From: e Bne)

Sent: 8 Jul 2020 21:53:18 +0000
To: |(b)(5): (b)(T)(C)
|(b)(5): (b)(T)(C) |
Cc: |(b)(5): (b)(T)(C) |
Subject: RE: SFO/LA Swap in Portland
Thank you all!

We've been in contact and will determine length of overlap based on the rest of the protests this week.

Yesterday’s protest was very light (appx 250) and peaceful for the most part in comparison to the events

on July 4t we only had about 50 people around 1am who blocked the PD’s exit and one minor incident

when the team deployed to make an arrest.

Best regards,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Supervisory Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Global Trade Investigations (GTI)

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

Desk: (415)-84b)6);
b)(7)(C)

|(b)(6)? ©)TC) |DHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

From|b)(®), (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:37 PM _ 6T
1o®) BNo) bice.dhs.gov>{P)E) OXNC) |ce.dhs.gov>; [minic)
[E)E). BXN(C) ﬁce.dhs.govﬁ)@; ®)7)(C) e.dhs.gov>; [B)6), ©X7)C) |
[0)6); ®)XT)C) ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6). B)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; [B)E), BX7)C) [
[B)6), (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(5)i ®)7XC) [@ice.dhs.gov>
{06, OO ke.dhs.gov>{?©) (CX7NC) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: SFO/LA Swap in Portland

Sorry correction that is the planning contact actual ERO LA SRT contacts below:

spp(®©®NC) | Tac commander
Cell: 661-816-4(b)6).
([0)(6), BIT)NC)  |ice.dhs.gov

DgP)E): ®XNC)  [Team Leader
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 5:35 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (0)(6); (L)(7)C)

To:|0)©), 0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov) @ice.dhs.gov>

(0)(6), O)7)C) Pice.d hs.gov>|(b)(5)i (b)(TXC) ||'ce‘d hs.gov>{b)6); (b)7)C) I

(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) @ice.dhs.go />](0)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Yb)(6); (b)(7)C) |
{L)6). P)(7)(C) }ice.dhs.gov>[®X®): (GX7)C) Bice.dhs.gov>; [P)6). ®)7)C) [
|(b)(6); (b)TXC) lice.dhs.gov>

Cc[E)6). ®Y7(C) Pice.dhs.gov) 4{b){6); B)I7)(C) |Ee'd hs_gov>1(b)(e); BYXT)(C) |

[b)(6), (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: SFO/LA Swap in Portland

All,

FYSA on swap out of SF SRT. ERO LA is heading out tomorrow morning and plan is to arrive Friday and
be prepared to deploy Saturday. They may arrive sooner as well. Will leave to you guys on the ground
to determine how much if any overlap is needed to successfully turn over.

(b)6), YSA below is team commander POC for ERO LA we also provided your info to him so you guys
can communicate directly.

ERO LOS SRT POC is[®)©): ®)7)C) ice.dhs.gov; Cell: (661) 81

Please let me know if any questions or concerns.

b)(6); (b)(7THC
Thanks( X6); (d)(7)C)

From: [P)(6); (0)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 5:21 PM
To|(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>;|(b)(6)i (BYTIC)

{B)6). ®)T)C) _Wice.dhs.gov>[b)E), B)7)IC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: [B)6). B)T)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: SFO/LA Swap in Portland

Based on the latest info:

ERO LA will drive to Portland starting tomorrow — arrive on Friday and be prepared to deploy on
Saturday. If the commanders on the ground see a need for a night of overlap, the SFO team will remain
Saturday and depart Sunday. If the overlap isn’t needed, the SFO team can return on Saturday and the

ERO LA team will run with the Saturday night shift.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Chief of Staff
Office of the Deputy Director
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

- 202-73®)E);
Desk: 202 ?_(b)(T)(C)
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A DIGE
Cellular: M}b%}?{(m
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Erom: e ey
Sent: 8 Jul 2020 21:53:18 +0000
To: |(b)(5): (b)THC)
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
Cc: |(b)(6): (b)(T)(C) |
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

Desk: (415)-84P)X6:

oXT)C)
Cell: (510)-55
d(b)(e)i (bYTNC) Iw (HSD N/ 5|PR}
Fr0||(b)(6); (b)THC) |ce.dhs.g0v>
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:37 PM
To:)6). (b)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>;[P)6). 0)(7)(C) |ice.dhs.gov>|§??@im |
[B6), &) |@ice.dhs.govs;[PX6), ®XNTC) fice.dhs.goy[®©: ©0©)
[2)6). ®XNC) lice.dhs.gov>[)E). ®X7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>; [P/©) @O |
[(b)(B); (b)(T)(C) jce.dhs.gov>; W‘). ORTTCT _|1hs.gov>
Cc(b)®), b)7)C) —_Jice.dns.gov>; [o)e). BI7IC) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: SFO/LA Swap in Portland
Sorry correction that is the planning contact actual ERO LA SRT contacts below:
SDDd(b)(G)? B)7)C) lac Commander
Cell:

[@YE). BITIHC) _ice.dhs.gov
DAmvAY 7y ]Team Leader
Cell:
[£)6), ©)7)C) __ |@ice.dhs.gov
Fror(b)(©). (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 5:35 PM

To: [B)6). HINC) pice.dhs.gov)P®:ONC)  Hice dhs.govs; [oX6L OANC) ]
|(b)(6)i (b)(T)C) |@|'ce‘d hs_gov); |(3)(6)i (b)(T)C) k[ce‘d hs_go\rﬂ(b)(g); (b)(7)C)
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) s@ice.dhs.gov>;InBY TG |@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6). B)XN(C) |
Pice.dhs.gov>; $PX6); (L)T)C) @ice.dhs.gov>; By My7wcy |
(b)(B); (bXTHC) Fe dhs sqvs>

L___{b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov) <[PE BT Jice.dhs. OV>|(b)(6); ®)(7N)(C) |

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: SFO/LA Swap in Portland
All,
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FYSA on swap out of SF SRT. ERO LA is heading out tomorrow morning and plan is to arrive Friday and be
prepared to deploy Saturday. They may arrive sooner as well. Will leave to you guys on the ground to
determine how much if any overlap is needed to successfully turn over.
YSA below is team commander POC for ERO LA we also provided your info to him so you guys
can communicate directly.

ERO LOS SRT POC is[bl61 BI7iC) Pice.dhs.gov; Cell: (661) 8{P)©). ]

Please let me know if any questions or concerns.

Thank{P)®) |

From:[)6). ®)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 5:21 PM

To: [b)(6). (b)T)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>: [o)@), BY©C) ]
[(0)6); )T)NC)  |@ice.dhs.gov>; [EIBY HWTICY Rice.dhs.gov>

Ccib)(6); (b)(T)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

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

{b)(6), B)(7)(C) |

Chief of Staff

Office of the Deputy Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732- gg:@
Cellular: 617-2C
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From: b)(B); (bX7)C)
Sent: 8 Jul 2020 22:11:54 +0000
To: [b)(6); (B)T)(C)
[)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
Cc: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: SFO/LA Swap in Portland
Great thanklet us know if you need anything.
From|(b)(6)? (b)(7)(C) |ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 5:53 PM
To:[B)E). BYTIC) pice.dhs.gova{)©): XN(C) |
[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>{b)6) ()Y7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)E) BX7N)C) |
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov> (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) I;@ice.d hs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
[)(6). (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov> 6. BXNC) bice.dhs.gov>; 1{b){6); ©)7)(C) |
[0)6); (L)T)(C) bice.dhs.gov:*
Cc:E)ELB)70) — ice.dhs.gov>|P© ONC) pice.dhs.gov>

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

on July ath we only had about 50 people around 1am who blocked the PD’s exit and one minor incident
when the team deployed to make an arrest.

Best regards,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Supervisory Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Global Trade Investigations (GTI)

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

Desk: (415)-84 gg-@
Cell: (510)-557

[©)6); ©)7)C) PHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

From: [[(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) | @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:37 PM

To: [0)®), DXNC) Pice.dhs.gov>; )6 DNIC) Pice.dhs.gov>; [P)X6), |
(b)(6); (L)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.govb)6). B)(7)(C) lice.d hs.gov:»](b)(ﬁ)i (B)TNC)

pice.dhs.gov>; [0)(6), B)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; [P)E); (B)(7)C)

|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Ilice.d hs.govﬂ(b)(ﬁ)? (BYNC) _ bice.d hs.gov>

Ccfb)®). HNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>P)E) GXNC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: SFO/LA Swap in Portland
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Sorry correction that is the planning contact actual ERO LA SRT contacts below:

sppo|)6): OXTXC)  Tac Commander
Cell: 661-816{b)O).

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) pice.dhs.gov
b)(8); (b)(7)C)

DO
Cell: 213-4342)0) _

|(b)(6); (B)TNC) [@ice.dhs.gov

Team Leader

From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 5:35 PM

To[P)E). B)X7)C) @ice.dhs.gov) {DIEL®NC) _ Pice.dhs.gov>; [0)E): ®)XTC) |
B)6). O)7)(C) Le.dhs.gov> D)), ®)X7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>; [B)E), BYNIC)
@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)X6). ®)7)C) Bice.dhs.gov>] 2 @XNC) |
[e)®). ®)7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>{P)6) BXNC) Jice.dhs.govs; [P)6E). BXN(C) |
[2)6) BYTC) Bice.dhs.cov>
Cc:[0)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gob)E); B)7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>{b)®): (b)7)(C) |
[o)®); )X7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

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

(D)), [FYSA below is team commander POC for ERO LA we also provided your info to him so you guys

[ Y A el

can communicate directly.

ERO LOS SRT POC is[®: ®((C) bice.dhs.gov; Cell: (661) 81{P)E). ]

Please let me know if any questions or concerns.

Thanks, [P)6):

(b)7)(C
From: |(b)(6); (BX7XC) li)ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 5:21 PM _
To®)E), BINC) Jice.dhs.gov>{PX€: ®X7XC)
E)E) ®XT)NC)  Pice.dhs.gov>; [XEL BITC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: |(b)(5): (B)TNC) |ice.d hs.gov>

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
Desk: 202-732{®)®)._]

Cellular: 617-2(f0)6). |
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|(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

From:

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 22:44:33 +0000

To: [b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: SRT Response

No, we have not corraborated any information on active protests/riots targeting the ICE facility in
Portland. As you said E%Eg%{ we have been assisting FPS \.'\arithgb)m{E hind [P)(7)(E) ightly since May 30
from 6PM to 12AM or later. ERO has been providing|0)(7)(E) nightly as well. FPS has not made

any additional requests for HSI assistance here locally and has advised that our current level of support
is sufficient.

The below could also be a result of FPS’s most recent request to Border Patrol for additional bodies to
help secure additional NON-ICE facilities within the Portland area. On a conference call yesterday, BP
noted all the less than lethal munition systems they had available which FPS was very interested in.
Below is the excerpt from an earlier FPS email message to BP that | was cc’ed on:

“Also, the US Attorney District of Oregon just met with Portland Police. For the last few days
there has been a barrier system of bollards and fence surrounding the downtown core
including the Hatfield USCH and Edith Green Wendell Wyatt Building. The City of Portland is
taking that down ASAP as they are experiencing crowd sizes too big to secure a barrier system
that large. They expressed that violence against LE is increasing in Portland. BLUF is they are
telling us they don’t think they’ll be able to protect federal facilities.

In talking with the US Attorney and Marshal in Spokane they indicated that things are fairly

stable there. Chie }E%Eg%m could Spokane Sector USBP support the facilities in Portland? If so, how
soon?

Thanks!

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(0)(7)(E)

If there is something more you would like HSI Portland personnel to do, or a specific assignment that we
could help with that | am not aware of please advise.

Thank you,
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ASAC

HSI Portland
From{b)(®); (0)(7)(C) |ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:16 PM
To:[b)6), )(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc{P)6), (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: SRT Response

b)(7)(E
So.. We have{ E hnd abou{®)®) bfficers sitting through the night at the ICE Portland facility.

(0)(6); (P)(7)C); (b)(3)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-30C(b)E);
b)T7)C)
an{{b){S); (X7)C) b)ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 2:40 PM
T°:|{b){é); {b){?){C.) * ' liCE‘.d hs.g0v>

Subject: FW: SRT Response

See below bro, are we supporting Portland? If yes, how many? Can we do something? Do you need
resources to further support?

Call me if easier.

e

From;|{b){6); (b)(THC) Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:24 PM

Tolb)(6); (b)7)C) Pcbp.dhs.gov>

cel0)E); (b)T)(C) . I’mice.d hS_EOV>I{b){6); B)TC) |
I(b)@; ©XNe) @ice.d hs.gov>; q{b){S); (BX7NC) bice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: SRT Response

516)
Hipmic)

[ was assisting with the local AOR organization. I'm includin (b)6). OX7)C) bho is serving
as the ICE incident commander for the civil unres{™®" ®7(©) bs the deputy incident
commander, anq{bJ{S): (0)(7)C) Fs the assistant director who oversees the ERO SRTs.
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Thanks,

From: |(b)(5)i ®)7XC) @cbg.dhs.gow

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:10 PM
To: [P)6). (B)T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: SRT Response

(0X6Y,

Are you handling the national requests for SRT support or just NCR? | have a question about Portland,
OR, request for FPS specifically.

Acting Deputy Chierb)(ﬁ)' OXDe) |
United States Border Patrol

Law Enforcement Operations

Operational Programs

(C) (202) 339 (0) (202) 344-[01ET]
RRB 6.5D-72
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From: |(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Sent: 30 Jun 2020 18:55:20 +0000
To: |(b)(6); (b)7)(C)
Subject: RE: SRT support from San Fran

Thanks : was thinking it was an operation, but now realize the purpose.
AA 8 P purp

Is there a POC for FPS there? I'll just put the Admin Officer from San Fran in touch.

Thank you,

b)(8); (b)7XC)

206-34240)6). ) | 206-535()C), fm)

From:[)6): ®)(7)(C) f@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:48 AM

To|b)(6), (L)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

e.dhs.gov>
F g

Subject: RE: SRT support from San Fran

| was told SF SRT was coming to Portland. | have no idea for how long, but was told they are coming to
support FPS...I was told they will be in Portland July 2 but don’t know when they are returning...| suspect

the 6th,

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

From:l(b)(e); (0)7)C) |@'|ce.d hs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:01 AM

To P16} BITIC) |ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: SRT support from San Fran

Survey says?

Thank You,

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Mission Support Specialist
HSI - Portland, OR

©)6);_Desk) / 503-434P)6)._|(Mobile) / 503-326-2330 (FAX)

From{P/®) GI7)C) le.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:56 AM

To:|(b)6); (b)7NC) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: ce.dhs.gov>

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: SRT support from San Fran

bITNC
Portland... or is it Medford?
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Can you find out how long this operation is intended to last as the AO in San Fran wants to plan for
premium pay needs.

Thank you,

|(b)(6); (B)TNC) |
Administrative Officer |HSI Se

206-442-{BYE](d) | 206-535 m)

From{®)©): XN(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 9:17 AM

To: P16, ®NC) Jce.dhs govs

Subject: FW: Heads up

Hello 210 |
My SAC just sent the below out...do you possibly have any details as to their schedule and how
long they may be needed? I'm just trying to get the details together for the Premium Pay

request.

Regards,

i) | MPA, MSM
Administrative Officer
HSI San Francisco
(0) 214.90{®@).__J (c) 415.3101E._]
Email®X6). 0)X7N)(C) Pice.dhs.gov

Initiative ***Decisiveness***Service ***Knowledge***Creativity

Fromb)(6), ®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 7:56 AM
To: [P)6): OXN(C) Dice.dhs.gov
: b)(B); (b)(7)(C
Cc: ice.dhs.gov>; (0)(6), (0)XT)C) |ce.dhs,gov>; 10 ©)7XE)

40)6). ®)XN(C) _Jice.dns.govs; # SFR HSI ASAC'S 40)6); B)T)C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Heads up
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Morning sir. We were just advised that SF needs to deploy[P)X7)E) Imembers (inclusive of the
two gold team members) to Portland today. Transport will not be provided by USCG, so the team will
need to drive. They requested an arrival date of sometime Thursday. We will be provided more info this
i i ; i ; ; (0)(6);
morning and will ask about an FPS POC. HQ will be providing a funding string for travel. [i.i7vc |
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

From:

Sent: 30 Jun 2020 20:11:17 +0000
To: [B)E); B)T)C) |
Subject: RE: SRT support from San Fran

Okay, stay safe there!

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Administrative Officer | HSI Seattle

206-444®)6)] (d) | 206-535[b)6)] (m)

From:2)©). (BYNC) h-icc,dhs,gm-'>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 30, 2020, 1:10 PM

To: |(b)(5): (B)TNC) |jcc.dhs. gov=>

Subject: RE: SRT support from San Fran

Unfortunately no FPS POC yet.

From:{P)®). (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:55 AM

To:|©)6). BX7)(C) bice.dhs.gow (b)(6); (b)(T)C)
[2)XE). ®XT)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: SRT support from San Fran
ThanksfP)X®). _ | | was thinking it was an operation, but now realize the purpose.
Is there a POC for FPS there? I'll just put the Admin Officer from San Fran in touch.

Thank you,

[BY6Y. (BI7IC)
206-44210)6) (d) | 206-535-[L16](m)

From:pn@) ;e ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:48 AM

To: [[)(6). LITHCT) |ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(T)C)
|(b)(6); (b)(T)C) |‘|ce.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: SRT support from San Fran

| was told SF SRT was coming to Portland. | have no idea for how long, but was told they are
coming to support FPS...I was told they will be in Portland July 2 but don’t know when they are

returning...I suspect the 6th.

b)(6);
[AVraYias)
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b)(6); (bX7)C)
From: [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:01 AM

To:|(b)(6)? BYTIC) I@ice.dhs‘gow

Subject: FW: SRT support from San Fran

Survey says?

Thank You,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Mission Support Specialist
HSI - Portland, OR

503-32¢(P)®). | (Desk) / 503-437{P)®) [Mobile) / 503-326-2330 (FAX)

From:[®)6). ®)N)(C) ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:56 AM

To:[b)6). )7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Dice.dhs.gov>; [P)E), ®X7)C)
[®)®). BYTIC) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: SRT support from San Fran

urther to the message below, we understand the SRT from San Fran is being deployed
to Portland... or is it Medford?

Can you find out how long this operation is intended to last as the AO in San Fran wants to plan
for premium pay needs.

Thank you,
(b)(B); (bX7)C)
Adminij e Officer [HSL Seatile
206-44[ 2 [(d) | 206-53{P)C). fm)
Fron“(b)(ﬁ); (bX7)C) Ig.d hs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 9:17 AM
To{(b)6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Heads up
Hello

My SAC just sent the below out...do you possibly have any details as to their schedule
and how long they may be needed? I'm just trying to get the details together for the
Premium Pay request.

Regards,
(b)(B);
©XTC)  MPA, MSM

Administrative Officer

HSI San Francisco
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: b)(6);
(0) 214.905.P090] / (c) 415.310[07)c)

Email:{®)6); 0)(7)C) pice.dhs.gov

Initiative***Decisiveness***Service***Knowledge***Creativity

From: |[(0)(6). ®)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 7:56 AM
To:[®XE); (B)7XC)

Rice.dhs.gov>
(6)©), BXTIC) b.dhs.gov>;

|ce.dhs.gov>; # SFR HSI ASAC'S <{0)6); L)7)C) Ppice.dhs.gov>

Cc: ce.dhs.gov>
|(b)(6); (d)(T)(C)

Subject: Heads up

Hi EE?@L«\ |Morning sir. We were just advised that SF needs to deploy BXTXNE) hembers
(inclusive of|(b)(7)(E) }nembers} to Portland today. Transport will not be provided by
USCG, so the team will need to drive. They requested an arrival date of sometime Thursday. We

will be provided more info this morning and will ask about an FPS POC. HQ will be providing a

] ) (b)(B);
funding string for travel. D)7)C)
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

From: - .

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 17:16:52 +0000

To: |(b)(6); (b)7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Is there a chance that we can staff their Command Post with an HSI asset from your
office for ease of tactical updates?

Secondly, in the event we’re at the federal building, do you want to be at the incident
Command Center for

Supervisory Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Global Trade Investigations (GTI)

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

Desk: (415)-84b)6);

Cell: (510)-55{"
|(b)(6); 0)7)C) PHS‘SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fron®)®); ®)X7)(C) If.f.itice.dhs.uox-'>

Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 09:39

To:[b)6), ®)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>[P)E). @XT)C)
|(b)(6)? (d)7IC) (wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS
I will inquire and let you know. Typically PPB has a EOC stood up nightly and | think FPS has a
POC that sits in it. Most of FPS has been working until 2-3 every morning so | suspect you will

hear back once they get up...but | will inquire through my channels as well.

Thanks,

From: \J(b)@? IUIE . - bice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 9:35 AM :
To:l(b)(ﬁ); ©X7XC) bice.dhs.gov:l(b)(e)' Be)
[(0)(8); (L)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Sounds like a handful!!

Do you have info on a Command Post or Tactical Command Post?
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| asked FPS if they had a daily briefing area and haven’t heard back.

Best regards,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Supervisory Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Global Trade Investigations (GTI)

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

Desk: (415)—84§g§§§§?(0)
Cell: (510)-557,
b)(®); (b)(7)(C) S.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: {(0)(®), (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 09:18

To[(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[P)6), ON7)C)
[B)(6); B)(7)C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

The SRT may be deployed downtown to support FPS in the Edith Green and/or Federal
Courthouse, so please monitor and report activity you may see related to those buildings as
well.

Below is what occurred at the Federal Courthouse last night:

Subject: Activity Summary 07/01/20

20:18 — Approximately 30 protesters in the parks across from Justice Center (JC) and Federal
Courthouse (Hatfield)

20:38 — Protesters place barricades on the Southside of 3" and Main. Approximately 30
vehicles drove past Hatfield and JC honking horns.

20:55 — Protesters have blocked 37 Ave between Main and Madison

21:05 — Approximately 50 protesters are on 3" petween Main and Madison

21:10 — A fire has been set at the Elk statue on Main
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21:41 — Protesters are tagging the plywood at Hatfield
21:50 — Approximately 150 protesters outside JC and Hatfield

22:48 — Approximately 200 protesters around the Elk statue and in the parks. Multiple
protesters tagging Hatfield

23:00 — protesters setting off fireworks, barricading Westside of 34 and Main intersection

23:10 — Protesters begin moving plywood covering the GSA windows. Protesters are burning
the plywood at the Elk statue and using it to fortify their barrier

23:23 - Protesters have now begun moving plywood along the front of Hatfield. | called FPS to
respond to remove the protesters from federal property

23:30 - FPS at Hatfield deploys outside via employee entrance on Main. SOG units and Detail
deputies cover the doorway and provide shield support. FPS orders protesters to leave the
premises, immediately take projectiles. FPS deploys less-lethal to disperse crowd. FPS and
USMS personnel are taking bottles, paint balls, and fireworks (mortars, smoke bombs, and a
possible M80). FPS is able to push protesters back from Hatfield and falls back inside. Was in
communication with PPB. They do not have the resources to assist in dispersing the crowd
(approximately 300) due to lack of personnel on shift.

00:05 — additional FPS units arrivFPS). Protesters return to Hatfield to remove
additional plywood. Protesters also begin throwing objects at the front windows (large pieces of
plywood and large metal pipe). FPS deploys out of the front of Hatfield and pushes protesters
back to the park.

01:00 — protesters are gathered on Main between 34 and 4t Ave. Protesters are heard telling
the crowd to leave Hatfield alone, that their issue is with PPB and not with the “Feds”, crowd
had a little internal argument over the subject but decided it was best to leave Hatfield alone.

01:30 — Protesters are shooting roman candles at the JC and occasionally near Hatfield. Mortars
are thrown at the front of the JC.

01:43 — a Few protesters are tagging the outside of Hatfield, a straggler will occasionally come
up to the exposed windows to look at the graffiti or take pictures.

02:30 — Approximately 50 protesters remain. The group is thinning rapidly

03:00 — Approximately 20 protesters remain near the Elk statue. PPB called out a possible
altercation amongst the group. Protesters are dispersing on their own west and north.

03:43 — Approximately 5-8 protesters milling about the park (could be homeless). Work crew
has arrived to remove the barricade on 3" and Main.
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04:00 — All is quiet, plywood and steel pipe were retrieved and brought into the lobby.

Thanks,
b)(6);
b)(7)(C)
Fr°m|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 9:16 AM
To:[(b)(8), (b)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: [P)(6). (bX7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Thank you!!

Supervisory Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Global Trade Investigations (GTI)
Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)
Desk: 1415}-8‘_6%%0)
Cell: (510)-55

[B)E); ®)7)(C) PHS,SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From y@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 16:53

To:{b)(6); (b)(7)C) ce.dhs.gov>

Cc: [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Support to FPS

b)(6);
b)UT)C)

It is not looking like there is any focus on our facilities by the more violent protestor groups at
this time on social media.

Let me know if there is anything you need from me. | will be monitoring social media and the
news for protest movement and targeted facilities.

(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)
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Criminal Analyst
DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suit -b)(ﬁ);
Portland, OR 97239 S
Cell (503)3{P)©).

ell (503)34 o)
Fax (503)3.

From{®)6): (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 4:44 PM

Tob)(8), (b)7)C) Pice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Can you also include [?)6): ®X7)C) n any of your emails? He is the SRT Commander for the

team.
Thanks,
DX,

From: [2/©): ®)X7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:42 PM
To|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) bice, dhs. gc,\,,>;|(tc;)(6); B)TH(C) |
4(b)(6): (b)7)C) tice,d hs.gov>
Cc: [©)6). b)7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

[(©)6), (b)(7)(C) pPice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

| spoke with the folks over at FBI and they are seeing the same that | am on social media, that
the focused attention of the violent protest groups is on local police facilities and not federal

facilities.

Obviously this could change rapidly and | will notify everyone if we see that shift.

Thanks all!

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Criminal Analyst
DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suitefp)6). |
Portland, OR 97239
Cell (503)341 E%E%(C
Fax (503)326
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From:l(b){S)? (©)7)C) bice‘dhs.gow
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 1:13 PM

To|b)6); b)7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Cc @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

b)(6);
Thank you so much for facilitating thisEb%EY%{c

(b)(6); , thank you for your support!

(b)(6);
(DYTHC)

From: |{b){6); ©X7)C) |ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 1:09 PM
TofP)(©): E)X7)C) bice.dhs.gov>

C{(b)(6); (P)(T)C) le.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Support to FPS

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

Please see note below from HSI Portland ASAC Hb)®); (b)(7)(C)

CA [P)6); OX7XC) ke'd, will keep you looped in on any emergent intel.

If you need anything else on our end, just say the word.

From:l(b){S); ©)X7C) t@ice.dhs.gow

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:29 PM

To[D)6), B)7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov>|{b){6)i ©)7)(C)
{D)6); B)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: \[b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Iice.dhs.gov>;|(b){6): (b)(T)C) ‘
P60 ice.dhs.govs

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(0)6); e)7)C) ill be that providing direct intel support to thf{b)@i ()TN |HSI San Fran SRT

Commander) starting today throughout the weekend[P)®). Wil get looped in with the PPB intel
team and | have inquired with FBI to determine who the intel POC is with them for this coming
weekend. Feel free to provide he contact info for the CIO from San Fran and[®)®).

will cc her on the intel he provides to[pys) } and the team.

Thanks,
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(b)(6);
(h\7MC)

From:l(b)(ﬁ); (O)7)C) l@ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:42 AM
To: ¥b)(6), b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Support to FPS

Good morningP)o),

The CIO from San Fran reached out to me this morning and said their SRT was in the Portland
AOR supporting FPS protecting Fed buildings and monuments. She’d like to be plugged in to any
threat reporting, etc.. that may be generated locally. Do you have anyone assigned locally
supporting their protection efforts?

Thank you,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

[(0)(6); (B)7)(C) |

Chief Intelligence Officer and

Emergency Preparedness Coordinator

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Homeland Security Investigations - Seattle
Alaska | Idaho | Oregon | Washington

(206) 442220}, |office | (206) 687-[P)®). nobile

HSI Intelligence Information Hub
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From: e Bne)

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 16:39:22 +0000
To: [(®)6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

| will inquire and let you know. Typically PPB has a EOC stood up nightly and | think FPS has a POC that
sits in it. Most of FPS has been working until 2-3 every morning so | suspect you will hear back once they
get up...but | will inquire through my channels as well.

Thanks,

6]
(DWTMCY
Erom: [PX©) ©X0)C) Fe.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 9:35 AM
-|-o|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) E)ice.d hs.gov>; |(b)(6); (b)(7T)(C)

|(b)(6); 0)7)C) bice.dhs’go\p
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

Desk: [415!-8{,@%&%{0)

Cell: (510)-55

(B)(6); (B)(T)(C) b DHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:l(b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)(C) I@ice,dhs,gow
Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 09:18 :
To[P)®). BXO) Eice.dhs.gow(b)(e)' ©)7)C)
[26). D(©) Je.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Support to FPS
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(b)(6);
(b)T(C)

The SRT may be deployed downtown to support FPS in the Edith Green and/or Federal Courthouse, so
please monitor and report activity you may see related to those buildings as well.

Below is what occurred at the Federal Courthouse last night:
Subject: Activity Summary 07/01/20

20:18 — Approximately 30 protesters in the parks across from Justice Center (JC) and Federal Courthouse
(Hatfield)

20:38 — Protesters place barricades on the Southside of 3" and Main. Approximately 30 vehicles drove
past Hatfield and JC honking horns.

20:55 — Protesters have blocked 3" Ave between Main and Madison

21:05 — Approximately 50 protesters are on 3" between Main and Madison
21:10 - A fire has been set at the Elk statue on Main

21:41 - Protesters are tagging the plywood at Hatfield

21:50 — Approximately 150 protesters outside JC and Hatfield

22:48 — Approximately 200 protesters around the Elk statue and in the parks. Multiple protesters
tagging Hatfield

23:00 - protesters setting off fireworks, barricading Westside of 3" and Main intersection

23:10 — Protesters begin moving plywood covering the GSA windows. Protesters are burning the
plywood at the Elk statue and using it to fortify their barrier

23:23 - Protesters have now begun moving plywood along the front of Hatfield. | called FPS to respond
to remove the protesters from federal property

23:30 - FPS at Hatfield deploys outside via employee entrance on Main. SOG units and Detail deputies
cover the doorway and provide shield support. FPS orders protesters to leave the premises,
immediately take projectiles. FPS deploys less-lethal to disperse crowd. FPS and USMS personnel are
taking bottles, paint balls, and fireworks (mortars, smoke bombs, and a possible M80). FPS is able to
push protesters back from Hatfield and falls back inside. Was in communication with PPB. They do not
have the resources to assist in dispersing the crowd (approximately 300) due to lack of personnel on
shift.

00:05 — additional FPS units arrive |[>(®) . Protesters return to Hatfield to remove additional
plywood. Protesters also begin throwing objects at the front windows (large pieces of plywood and
large metal pipe). FPS deploys out of the front of Hatfield and pushes protesters back to the park.
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01:00 — protesters are gathered on Main between 34 and 4t Ave. Protesters are heard telling the
crowd to leave Hatfield alone, that their issue is with PPB and not with the “Feds”, crowd had a little
internal argument over the subject but decided it was best to leave Hatfield alone.

01:30 — Protesters are shooting roman candles at the JC and occasionally near Hatfield. Mortars are
thrown at the front of the JC.

01:43 — a Few protesters are tagging the outside of Hatfield, a straggler will occasionally come up to the
exposed windows to look at the graffiti or take pictures.

02:30 — Approximately 50 protesters remain. The group is thinning rapidly

03:00 — Approximately 20 protesters remain near the Elk statue. PPB called out a possible altercation
amongst the group. Protesters are dispersing on their own west and north.

03:43 — Approximately 5-8 protesters milling about the park (could be homeless). Work crew has

arrived to remove the barricade on 3" and Main.

04:00 — All is quiet, plywood and steel pipe were retrieved and brought into the lobby.

Thanks,
(b)(6);
(b)T7)C)
From: {)(6); ®)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 9:16 AM
To: [b)B); B)(7)NC) lice.dhs.gov>
Ce:fo)(6); b)7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Thank you!!

Supervisory Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Global Trade Investigations (GTI)

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

Desk: (415)-84fn)@);

Cell: (510)-5571®XN(C
[0)6); (L)X7T)(C) |DHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From{(®)(6); ©)(7)(C)

Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 16:53
To{b)6); b)7)C)

Cc
Subject: FW: Support to FPS

@ice.dhs.gow

Fe.dhs.gov>
Pice.dhs.gov>

(0)(6);

Y AV adY

It is not looking like there is any focus on our facilities by the more violent protestor groups at this time
on social media.

Let me know if there is anything you need from me. | will be monitoring social media and the news for
protest movement and targeted facilities.

(b)(6);
(b)T(C)

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Criminal Analyst

DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suite 400
Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503)341-P9) |
Fax (503)326-2330

FromP'®). BX7C) ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 4:44 PM
To:[P)6), ©)7)(C)

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Iice.dhs.gov>

Can you also include(b)(e); ©XNE)

h any of your emails? He is the SRT Commander for the team.

Thanks,

From3®)®); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gO\D
Sent:

Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:42 PM

Td0)E), B)X7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; [0)6), @)NC) |
B)E). D)) pice.dhs.gov>
Cc[P®. BN

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

bice.d hs.gov>;[P)E), ()7)C)

@ice.dhs.gov>
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(0)(3)

Obviously this could change rapidly and | will notify everyone if we see that shift.

Thanks all!

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Criminal Analyst

DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suit
Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503]3

Fax (503)326-2330

From:|(b)6); (b)7)(C) te.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 1:13 PM
To: |(b)(6); (b)T)HC) ice.dhs.gov>

@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

CA EEEEEE}F\ thank you for your support!

Thank you so much for facilitating thid

b)(6);

b)(7)(C)
From:l{b){S); (©)7)C) l@ice.dhs.govb-
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 1:09 PM
Tob)(6); (0)(7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>

Cc: |{b){6): (bXTHC) @ice.dhs.gow

Subject: FW: Support to FPS

(b)(6);
(EWTIC)

Please see note below from HSI Portland ASACl(b){S)? (B)(7)(C) |

cA[PE): BXNIC) cc’'d, will keep you looped in on any emergent intel.

If you need anything else on our end, just say the word.

b)(B);

Y I¥ 7 a2
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From:l(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C) |ce.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:29 PM

To:|b)(6); (L)(THC) |ce.dhs.gov>; §P)6); (0)7)(C) |
<[(b)(6). (bY7)NC) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[)(6), B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [B)6), B)T)C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

ill be that providing direct intel support to the "€ ®NC) |HSI San Fran SRT
Commander) starting today throughout the weekend. mwill get looped in with the PPB intel team
and | have inquired with FBI to determine who the intel POC is with them for this coming weekend. Feel
free to provide L)), BXTXC) |the contact info for the CIO from San Fran an u will cc her on the intel

he provides to = nd the team.

Thanks,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

From: pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:42 AM

To:l(b)(ﬁ); ()C) |J‘|ce.d hs.gov>

Subject: Support to FPS

Good morningg)o)ic)

The CIO from San Fran reached out to me this morning and said their SRT was in the Portland AOR
supporting FPS protecting Fed buildings and monuments. She’d like to be plugged in to any threat
reporting, etc.. that may be generated locally. Do you have anyone assigned locally supporting their
protection efforts?

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

(206) 44[p)6), office | (206) 6DIE), obile

HSI Intelligence Information Hub
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From: e Bne)

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 16:35:24 +0000
To: (b)Y (b)T)C)
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

Joint Terrorismb{(g;k Eorce (JTTF)

Desk: (415)-84p7)(c)

Cell: (510)-55%
[©X6), ©)X7C) PDHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)), P)7)(C
mel( X6); (d)(7)C)

Date: :
Tol6X) EXNC) fee.dhs gov>[BET BITIC)
[B)E). B)T)C) fice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS
(b)(6);
Al

The SRT may be deployed downtown to support FPS in the Edith Green and/or Federal

Courthouse, so please monitor and report activity you may see related to those buildings as
well.

Le.dhs.uov>

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

21:05 — Approximately 50 protesters are on 3'd between Main and Madison
21:10 — Afire has been set at the Elk statue on Main

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

23:00 — protesters setting off fireworks, barricading Westside of 3'd and Main intersection

23:10 - Protesters begin moving plywood covering the GSA windows. Protesters are burning
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

" . . |®)TXE) .
00:05 — additional FPS units arrive . Protesters return to Hatfield to remove
additional plywood. Protesters also begin throwing objects at the front windows (large pieces of
plywood and large metal pipe). FPS deploys out of the front of Hatfield and pushes protesters
back to the park.

01:00 — protesters are gathered on Main between 3" and 4t Ave. Protesters are heard telling

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
has arrived to remove the barricade on 3™ and Main.

04:00 — All is quiet, plywood and steel pipe were retrieved and brought into the lobby.

Thanks,

b)(6);

b))

From: {0)6). b)7N)(C) |.dhs.gov>

Sept: TI :

To|®)©): BXN)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc|0)(6); (0)T)(C) kce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Thank youl!!

Supervisory Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Global Trade Investigations (GTI)

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

Desk: (415)-84[my@).
Cell: (510)-557/®X7XC)

[B)6), (b)(7)(C) |@DHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

|(b)(6); (bX7)C)
From

Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 16:53

I'@ice,dhs,gow

To: |P)E); (B)(7)C) ce.dhs.gov>
Cc: \ [@ice.dhs.gov>

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

|(b)(6); 0)7)C) |
Criminal Analyst
DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suite[®)6)._]
Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503)34[py5). |
Fax (503)326-2330

FromJ(b)(G); ()C) Ice,d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 4:44 PM

Tci(b)(ﬁ); (B)TNC) ||ce.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Can you also include b)G); (PX7NC) in any of your emails? He is the SRT Commander for the

team.

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

From:{)(6). (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:42 PM

To[P©®). ®XNC) |@ice.dhs.govs; [DXE). BXTNC) |
[0)6): (b)(T)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[PI6) BX7I0) pice.dhs. govs[PE. BNC) |

[B)®); ()(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
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
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suite b)) ]
Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503)341[b)s),

Fax (503)326-2330

From{P)©): ®)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 1:13 PM

To{P)6): B)T)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Thank you so much for facilitating this X

EE%EE%}F_\ hank you for your support!

(0)(6);

AT

From{)®). O)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 1:09 PM

To|{b){6): (b)(TXC) lice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Hb)(6); (b)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Support to FPS

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Please see note below from HSI Portland ASACl(b){S); ©XN(C)

[)6). O)XT)(C) cc’d, will keep you looped in on any emergent intel.

If you need anything else on our end, just say the word.

b)(6);
P)T)C)

——

Froml{b){S); (X7)C) lice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:29 PM

To.b)6). B)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>;(0)6E). G)7)C)

|{b){6); (OX7XC) bice.d hs.gov>
Cc: [b)E) (D)(7T)C) ] ____Dice.dhs.gov>; [0)E); B)T)C) |
(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Fb)(e); ©XN(C) |Ni|| be that providing direct intel support to thJ(b)(G); ©X7XC) |(HS| San Fran SRT
Commander) starting today throughout the weekend [£)6). _|will get looped in with the PPB intel
team and | have inquired with FBI to determine who the intel POC is with them for this coming

weekend. Feel free to provide[p)®) b)7)C) the contact info for the CIO from San Fran and

will cc her on the intel he provides tq(b)®); hd the team.
Thanks,

(0)(6);

(LYT)NC)
From{P)6): ®)(N(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:42 AM
To](b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)(C)

Subject: Support to FPS

ice.dhs.gov>

Good morning }Eﬁ}?ﬁ{

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

(206) 442-[P)C):loffice | (206) 687-p)o), mobile

hAWTA

HSI Intelligence Information Hub
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

From:

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 16:30:30 +0000
To: [B)E); B)T)C)

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

This sitrep was provided by the USMS...Il am working on getting us looped in on their reporting...I will
advise.

Thanks,

b)(6);

b)(7)(C)
|:mm|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |Jice.dhs.g0\f>
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 9:29 AM
To](b)(ﬁ); (b)(7T)(C) bice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Roger. That is a more detailed version of the things described on SM last night.

Frof®6) ©)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 9:19 AM
To{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); B)THC)

[0)B). (d)(T)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

(b)(6);

The SRT may be deployed downtown to support FPS in the Edith Green and/or Federal Courthouse, so
please maonitor and report activity you may see related to those buildings as well.

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

20:38 - Protesters place barricades on the Southside of 34 and Main. Approximately 30 vehicles drove
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

2021-ICLI-00011 1216



21:50 — Approximately 150 protesters outside JC and Hatfield

22:48 — Approximately 200 protesters around the Elk statue and in the parks. Multiple protesters
tagging Hatfield

23:00 — protesters setting off fireworks, barricading Westside of 3" and Main intersection

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

00:05 — additional FPS units arrivd > Protesters return to Hatfield to remove additional

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

01:30 - Protesters are shooting roman candles at the JC and occasionally near Hatfield. Mortars are
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
arrived to remove the barricade on 3™ and Main.

04:00 — All is quiet, plywood and steel pipe were retrieved and brought into the lobby.
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Thanks,

b)(6);
Y AYIad)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From| ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 9:16 AM

To: |(b)(6)? ®X7XC) hice‘dhs‘gow
Cc:jb)6); (b)T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Thank you!!

Supervisory Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Global Trade Investigations (GTI)

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

Desk: !415!-8{%%-(0) \

Cell: (510)-55

|(b)(5); (0)T)(C) EHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:|(b)(6)? (BYTIC) |ice.d hs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 16:53

To:[D)6): B)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>
Cc: [b)(B); (B)(T)C) jce.dhs.gov>
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
(b)(7)(C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Criminal Analyst
DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, SuitefP)©), |

Y AYiad
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Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503)341[B)6). ]
Fax (503)326-2330

From: |(b)(6)? (B)(7)C) l'@ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 4:44 PM
To:|b)(6); (L)(THC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Support to FPS
Can you also includ|P)©). (L)7)(C) in any of your emails? He is the SRT Commander for the team.
Thanks,
b)),
b)(7)(C)
From: [2©): ®)X1(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:42 PM
Tol®)6): O)7)C) bice.dhs.gov>; [BX6). BXTIC) |
|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Ed hs.2ov>
Cc: |(b)(6); ©X7XC) bice.dhs.gov‘); fb)(e)? ®)7XC) t@ice,dhs.go\b

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

| spoke with the folks over at FBI and they are seeing the same that | am on social media, that the
focused attention of the violent protest groups is on local police facilities and not federal facilities.

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

Cell (503)341[E)E)._]

Fax (503)326-2330

From:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 1:13 PM
To: [(b)6), B)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
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c({b){B); 0)7)C) ®ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Thank you so much for facilitating this m

(b)6). thank you for your support!

AT

(0)(6);
()7)C)

From{P/® BX70) bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 1:09 PM
To|b)@8); b)(T)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>

Cc](b)E); (b)THC) tice.dhs,gow

Subject: FW: Support to FPS

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)

d{b){S); (0)(T)(C) |

Please see note below from HSI Portland ASA

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) , . . .
cc’d, will keep you looped in on any emergent intel.

If you need anything else on our end, just say the word.

0)6).
(hWTACY

From: b)G); (bX7NC) Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:29 PM

To: [P)E) B)X7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)E). ®)X7)C) |
@6 B)X7NC) Pice.dhs.gov>

cd®)6). BTIC) Pice.dhs.gov>;[P)E): BXNC) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

(b)(6); (b)T)(C)

(0)(B); (B)NTNC)  Vill be that providing direct intel support to thel(b){s); ©X7XC) |(HSI San Fran SRT

Commander) starting today throughout the weekend. |§E?E§3Lﬁ|'vill get looped in with the PPB intel team
and | have inquired with FBI to determine who the intel POC is with them for this coming weekend. Feel

free to provide {£)6). ®)X7)C) e contact info for the CIO from San Fran and (0)(6). Iwill cc her on the intel
he provides tq®)6). ~|nd the team.

Thanks,

(0)®)

From:{b)@). ®)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:42 AM
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To: [P)E). BXT)C)
Subject: Support to FPS

ice.dhs.gov>

: b)(B);
Good morning i(’h?u(’??nfr‘.\
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

(206) 442-P)6) [office | (206) 687-mmE1 mobile

HSI Intelligence Information Hub
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From: [D®), BX7C) |

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 16:29:16 +0000
To: [B)E); B)T)C) |
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Roger. That is a more detailed version of the things described on SM last night.

From{2)6): ®)XN(C) lice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 9:19 AM

To: b)), (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>{R)E). G)7)(C)
{B)6), (b)(T)(C) [ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

(0)O),

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

21:50 - Approximately 150 protesters outside JC and Hatfield

22:48 — Approximately 200 protesters around the Elk statue and in the parks. Multiple protesters
tagging Hatfield

23:00 - protesters setting off fireworks, barricading Westside of 3"d and Main intersection

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

00:05 — additional FPS units arrive|[?(®) . Protesters return to Hatfield to remove additional
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

04:00 - All is quiet, plywood and steel pipe were retrieved and brought into the lobby.

Thanks,

(b)(B);

(DWTNC)

From|®/©) PX7(C) .dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 9:16 AM

To: {b)6); B)(T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
cc;|(b)(6); (d)(T)(C) |§Jice.d hs.gov>

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

Desk: (415)-844fP)6)._]
Cell; (510)-59P)6) _
)6 )X7XC) éDHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From{{p)6) (b)7)(CY [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 16:53

Tofb)(8); (b)7)C) ce.dhs.gov>

Cc [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Support to FPS

b)(B);
b)(T)(C)

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
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suite
Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503)34{26)._]

Fax (503)326-2330

From: ®)6): (0)X7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 4:44 PM

To:|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) l@ice‘dhs‘gow

Subject: RE: Support to FPS
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Can you also include|P)6). ®)7)C)  fin any of your emails? He is the SRT Commander for the team.

Thanks,

(b)(6);
(b)(THC)

Fromi{b){S)? (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:42 PM
To:[0)6); (0)T)(C) bice.d hs_gov)l{b){S)i (0)7)C)
[b)6), (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[P)O); E)XNE) @ice.d hs.gov>{P)6); e)N)(C) ke.dhs.gov>

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
Portland, OR Qg){%?‘?
Cell (503)3411 b)(7)(C)
Fax (503)326-2330

Fromrb){S); One) E)ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 1:13 PM

To{L)E); (b)(T)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc] [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Thank you so much for facilitating this E%E%{C)

(L)) ®XTNC) | thank you for your support!

(b)(6);
(h\(TVCY

From:(b)(6); (b)7)(C) Fe.dhs.gow

Sent: Wednesday, July I, 2020 1:.09 PM

To:l(b){S): (bXTHC) @ice.d hs.gov>
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CCl{b){S): (0)(T)(C) Eice.dhs‘gow

Subject: FW: Support to FPS

(b)(6);
(h\7MC

Please see note below from HSI Portland ASAC |(b){6); ©)7XC) |

[0)6); (P)7)(C) | cc’d, will keep you looped in on any emergent intel.

If you need anything else on our end, just say the word.

ey
From{®6) C)XN(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:29 PM (b)(6); (bXTHC)
To(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) te.dhs.gov>

|(b){6); (b)T)HC) b.dhs.gov>

m{b)@i (b)TXC) Eice.d hs.g0v>fb){6)? ®X7NC) Ige.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

: D)), BI7)(C
b)(6); (0)(7)(C) ill be that providing direct intel support to the{ O) ONNE) (HSI San Fran SRT

Commander) starting today throughout the weekend.Fp?@i will get looped in with the PPB intel team
and | have inquired with FBI to determine who the intel POC is with them his coming weekend. Feel
free to provide (0)E), OX7NC) the contact info for the CIO from San Fran anJ E%E?%;m ill cc her on the intel

he provides t{%),. |and the team.

Thanks,

(0)(6);

UATAT e

Fron{{b){S); (B)(T)C)

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:42 AM
To:|{b){6)? (B)(7)C) bice.d hs.gov>
Subject: Support to FPS

Good morning®)®).

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

Ii)ice.dhs.gov>

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

(206) 442{0161] office | (206) 68712X6)_mobile

HSI Intelligence Information Hub
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 16:18:50 +0000
To: [(0)6): (B)(7)(C)
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

00:05 — additional FPS units arrive (P)(7)(E) . Protesters return to Hatfield to remove additional

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

From:|(b)(6); (b)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 9:16 AM

To: [0)6). O)T)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: [(b)(6); (bXT)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>

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
Desk: (415)-84[pX%) -,
Cell: (510)-557
[BI6) BXC) )DHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From|(b)(6); (b)(T)C)
Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 16:53

Rice.dhs.gov>

Tqb)(6); (b)(THC) ce.dhs.gov>
C pice.dhs.gov>

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
M7 MCY

(b)(6); (B)(T)C)
Criminal Analyst

DHS/ICE Homeland Security Iﬁa)_'.ations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suitgrizv
Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503)341P)6),_ ]

Fax (503)326-2330

From[PX6) O)X7)C)

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 4:44 PM
To ;|(b)(6); (b)(7T)(C)

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

I)ice.dhs.gow

Rice.dhs.gov>

Can you also includel(b)(e)? (B)(7C) |in any of your emails? He is the SRT Commander for the team.

Thanks,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

Frorn®1®) CXIC) pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:42 PM
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10 [P, BT

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

loice.dhs.gov>; [PE) XNC)

bice.dhs.gow

Cc: )6 BWTICY
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

ce.d hs.gov>|(b)(6); B)I7)(C)

Pice‘dhs.gow

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

(bUTHC)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Criminal Analyst
DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations

4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suit

Portland, OR 97239

Cel

1 (503)344P)6). ]

Fax (503)326-2330

From|[®)6): ©)7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 1:13 PM

To:
Cc:

bice.dhs.gow

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

ce.dhs.gov>
Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Thank you so much for facilitating thig2 S|

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

(0)(6);

(b)T(C)

ank you for your support!

From 6. BXNC)

SentWednecday v 1 2020 1-09

To:

Cc:

bice.dhs.gow

M

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

ice.dhs.gov>

[b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

bice.dhs.gow

Subject: FW: Support to FPS

(0)(6);
(h)7MC)

Please see note below from HSI Portland ASACl(b)(G); (L)N)(C)

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

l:c’d, will keep you looped in on any emergent intel.
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If you need anything else on our end, just say the word.

(0)(6);

ATWAT/aa)

From{P10) X7C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:29 PM

To[b)();, B)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;[)6): PX7XC)
[o)6) M)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[PX6), BXNC) k@ice.dhs.gov>; [B)6) BXNIC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[@E: M) Wwill be that providing direct intel suppo totl b)(6); (b)(7)(C) HSI San Fran SRT
Commander) starting today throughout the weekend X0 will get looped in with the PPB intel team
and | have inquired with FBI to determine who the intel POC is with them for this coming weekend. Feel

free to provide [b)); ®X(C) |he contact info for the CIO from San Fran and®®)__ill cc her on the intel

he provides tg bnd the team.

Thanks,
[AATIFATIAS)

From: I(b)(ﬁ); (BX7NC) t@ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:42 AM

To:[0)6): B)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Support to FPS

Good morning|(b)(6),

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

Chiet Intelligence OTficer and
Emergency Preparedness Coordinator

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Homeland Security Investigations - Seattle
Alaska | Idaho | Oregon | Washington
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B)6). .
(206) 442|p)7)( | office | (206) 687{2C); |mobile

HSI Intelligence Information Hub
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From: B)6). BXN(C)

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 16:15:34 +0000
To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc: -

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Thank you!!

Supervisory Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Global Trade Investigations (GTI)

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

Desk: (415)-84(b)8),

Cell: (510)-554 2
|(b)(6); 0)7)C) !;@DHS,SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:l(b)(ﬁ); ©)7(C) Licc.dhs.gm->
Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 16:53

To:[b)6); (b)(7)C) ce.dhs.gov>

Ce: awice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Support to FPS

RIS

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

4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suitd(b)(©);
Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503)3

Fax (503)326-2330
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b)(6); (b)(7)(C
Fron'( o) EXNIC) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 4:44 PM
To:|P)6): (B)T)C) Pice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Can you also include (b)E): (LX7HC) n any of your emails? He is the SRT Commander for the

team.

Thanks,

(b)(6);

(b)(T)(C)
From: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:42 PM
To )6 ®XNC) |ce‘ d hs‘gov>;|(b)(6)i OYT)C)
fo)@), B)YTIC) lice.dhs.gov>
Cc{P)E). BXT)C) Eice.dhs,gow (0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|(b)(b): (0)T)(C) |ice.dhs,g0v>

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
DHS/ICE Homeland Security Inyvestigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suit
Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503)34{B)6L
Fax (503)326-2330

Frorrl(b)(ﬁ); Bne) Lice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 1:13 PM

Tq®)6): OXNC) ice.dhs.gov>
Cq Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Thank you so much for facilitating this L)Xy,
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6),
{b%%?%{(:) thank you for your support!

From: (0)6). B)XTNE) ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 1:09 PM

To: [b)E); B)T)C) le.dhs.gov>

Cc: [@)6): O)X7)C) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Support to FPS

(b)(6);
(EWTIC)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Please see note below from HSI Portland ASAC H

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

tc’'d, will keep you looped in on any emergent intel.

If you need anything else on our end, just say the word.

(b)(B);
(b)(7)C)
(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) _
From ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:29 PM
To|(b)6), (b)(7)(C) )@ice.dhs.gov>; [(0)(6); {I_DJ{?){C)
{0)(6), B)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Cc: fe)6), ®)7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>; [P)E): N7)C)

[(B)XE); B)(T)C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

|{b){6)? (B)7XC) 'I be that providing direct intel support to th4{b){6); ©)7C) HSI San Fran SRT

Commander) starting today throughout the weekend®)®). _} will get looped in with the PPB intel
team and | have inquired with FBI to determine who the intel POC is with them for this coming

weekend. Feel free to provid{®)€). ®)7)C) [the contact info for the CIO from San Fran an qL)6).

will cc her on the intel he provides {0)6). hd the team.
Thanks,
{){6);
From: |{b){6)? BX7XC) |Jice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:42 AM

To: |{b){6): (0)(T)(C) |;e.dhs.g0v>

Subject: Support to FPS

Good morningb)®);
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

(b)(G) (b)(8),

(206) 442- office | (206) 687-(b)(7)(cnobile

HSI Intelligence Information Hub
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From: |{b){6); 0)7)C) |

Sent: 1 Jul 2020 23:43:36 +0000
To: [®)6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Can you also include n any of your emails? He is the SRT Commander for the team.

Thanks,
(0)(6);
(b)(7)C)

(0)(6); (b)(T)(C)

From: Fe.dhs.gov>

Sent: W : M

{b)T{SJ{-t;L{)S{?){{?){?){C) ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6). 0)7(C)
| ' ice.dhs.gov>

Cc|{b){6); (b)(7)(C) hce.d hs.g0v>|(b){6)? (L)(T)(C) hice.dhs.go\b

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

[B)(E); (B)(T)C) |
Criminal Analyst
DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suitg(b)(6);
Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503)34

Fax (503)326-2330

From:l{b){S); (O)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 1:13 PM

To: [(b)(8); b)T)(C) ce.dhs.gov>
Cc: | Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Thank you so much for facilitating thiﬁﬁiﬁgi}m

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

thank you for your support!
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From:l(b){S)? BX7XC) Pice‘dhs.gow
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 1:09 PM

To:{(b)E); (B)THC) ke.dhs.gov>

Cc|b)6), )(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Support to FPS

b)(B);
b)(T)(C

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Please see note below from HSI Portland ASAQ

[D)6). (X7)C) l:c’d, will keep you looped in on any emergent intel.

If you need anything else on our end, just say the word.

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)

From: I(b){S); (B)(7T)C) hice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:29 PM

Ta- [O6) TIC) . Pice.dhs.gov>; [p)6); (0)(7)(C) |
)67, ®X7YC) Do dhesovs
CP®, BXNC) bice.dhs.gov>{BXE) BINT) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

: (b)(6); (L)7)C)
(D)6); (PX7NC) |wi|l be that providing direct intel support to thg (HSI San Fran SRT

Commander) starting today throughout the weeken (06 il get looped in with the PPB intel team
and | have inquired with FBI to determine who the intel POC is with them for this coming weekend. Feel
free to provide [©: ®NC)  }e contact info for the CIO from San Fran and (®X®]will cc her on the intel

he provides (b)O)., nd the team.

Thanks,

(b)(B);

(b)(7)C)
From:|{bJ{6); (b)TNC) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:42 AM

To[P)6): ®)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Support to FPS

Good morning ﬁiﬁ?i}m

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

(206) 442[2X%) _ bffice | (206) 68744} nobile

HSI Intelligence Information Hub
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:

Sent: 1 Jul 2020 23:41:58 +0000
To: (0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

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

From{b){S); (X7XC) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 1:13 PM

To[P)6): (E)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc Wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Thank you so much for facilitating thigb)®),

(b)(B);
(b)(7T)(C) thank you for your support!
(b)(B);
(b)(7)(C)
Froml{b){S); (O)7)C) |ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 1:09 PM
T:ﬁ){S); (©B)(T)C) @ice.d hs.gov>
Cce:](b)6); (b)(T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Support to FPS

b)(B);
bM7M(C)

Please see note below from HSI Portland ASAC [)6): ®)7)C) |
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

cc’'d, will keep you looped in on any emergent intel.

If you need anything else on our end, just say the word.

From{2)6): ®)N(C) jce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:29 PM :

To[P)E). BXIC) bice.dhs.gouf & ©N©

(B)ELDITNIC) lice.dhs.eov>

Cc:| D@ OINC) |ce.d hs.gov>;|()6); )7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

ill be that providing direct intel support to thpl(b)(e),; ©XNe) o kHSI San Fran SRT
Commander) starting today throughout the weekend. i|| get looped in with the PPB intel team
and | have inquired with FBI to determine who the intel POC is with them for this coming weekend. Feel
free to provid(b)(ﬁ); ®XTXC) " ¥he contact info for the CIO from San Fran andwill cc her on the intel
he provides tc{P‘)@‘)Lm |and the team.

Thanks,

(0)(6);

[ Y A el

From{®X®) BI7)C)

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:42 AM
TofPYE) BXNIC) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Support to FPS

IiJice.dhs.govb-

Good morning [P)6).

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

(206) 442-P)O). _ ffice | (206) 687 . bile

HSI Intelligence Information Hub
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From: [B)E); (B)T)(C) |

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 17:18:20 +0000
To: |(b)(6); 0)7)C)

Subject: RE: Support to FPS
....Logistics.

Typing while doing two other things.

Best regards,

b)(6);

b)(7)C)
Supervisory Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Global Trade Investigations (GTI)
Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)
Desk: (415)-84|bX6);
cell: (510)-557(
b)(6); (bX7)(C) HS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: ©)6); ®)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 10:16
Tq(b)(ﬁ); (b)THC)

[0)(6); (b)(7)C) [wice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

Dice.dhs.gov>, [PXO) @XTIC)

Is there a chance that we can staff their Command Post with an HSI asset from your
office for ease of tactical updates?

Secondly, in the event we're at the federal building, do you want to be at the incident
Command Center for

Supervisory Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Global Trade Investigations (GTI)

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

ek 1S AT
Cell: (510)-557,
[b)(6); (b)7)(C) [IS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From{D®). BXIC)

I(';':ice.dhs.gm-'>

Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 09:39

To:b)6); 0)7)C)

lice.dhs.zov>[PY6) BXNEC)

[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

I will inquire and let you
POC that sits in it. Most
hear back once they get

Thanks,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

know. Typically PPB has a EQOC stood up nightly and | think FPS has a
of FPS has been working until 2-3 every morning so | suspect you will
up...but | will inquire through my channels as well.

From: [D)©6). ®)7)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 9:35 AM

To{(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

bice.dhs.gow;

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

'ice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: Support to
Sounds like a handful!
Do you have info on a
| asked FPS if they had

Best regards,

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

FPS
I
Command Post or Tactical Command Post?

a daily briefing area and haven’t heard back.

Supervisory Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Global Trade Investigations (GTI)

Joint Terrorism Task For
Desk: (415)-84b)®);
Cell: (510)-55427(C)
b)(6); (b)(7)C) DHS.

ce (JTTF)

SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com

)

FrorP7) BXNIC)

|ice.dhs.g0v>
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Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 09:18

To: \b)6), B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, [(0)(6); (B)(7)(C)
|(b)(6); (b)THC) E}ice.d hs.gov>

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

23:00 - protesters setting off fireworks, barricading Westside of 34 and Main intersection

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

00:05 — additional FPS units arrivd®("(E) Protesters return to Hatfield to remove

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

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) X
From: Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 9:16 AM

-|-°|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Izice.d hs.gov>
ct;](b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

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
Desk: (415)-84[b)®).

Cell: (510)-5572©
[©)6); ®)7XC) PDHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: [(b)(6). (0)T)C) Jice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 16:53

TOI(b)(G); (b)THC) Fe.dhs.gov>
Cc Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Support to FPS

X0,

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
Cell (503)341m®).__]
Fax (503)326-2330

FronI(b)(G); ©)TC) bice‘d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 4:44 PM
To:|b)(6); (b)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Support to FPS

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Can you also include in any of your emails? He is the SRT Commander for the

team.

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)
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J(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C)

From |‘|ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:42 PM

To: [PX6), BINO) bice.dhs.gov{P¥®) ©7C) |
{(b)(ﬁ); (b)THC) |@|'ce‘d hs.gov>

(& ARG Jice.dhs.govs{P XN |
|B)(6); (B)(T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

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

(AT AYIaaY

|(b)(6); 0)7)C) |

Criminal Analyst

DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suite 4b)(©);,
Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503)34[P)6), ]

Fax (503)326-2330

From:|(b)(6); ©XNIC) bice.d hS.gOV>

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 1:13 PM

To| (D)(6);, (EX7XC) ice.d hS.gOV>
Cc ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Support to FPS
ilitati i{0)6);
Thank you so much for facilitating this O(C)
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
thank you for your support!
From: (bXB); (BXTXC) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 1:09 PM
Tol(b)(ﬁ)? ®)7)C) bice.d hs.gov>

ccl(b)(ﬁ); (B)TNC) E}ice_d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: Support to FPS

b)(6);
Y AYIad)
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Please see note below from HSI Portland ASAQP)E); )(7)(C) |

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

cc’d, will keep you looped in on any emergent intel.

If you need anything else on our end, just say the word.

(0)(6);
(L)T)(C)

From:|(b){6)? (b)7)(C) Elice‘d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:29 PM

To[P)6), X)) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)
{)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> _
Ce: [P)E):. d)XN(C) IﬁJice,dhs.gov>; (0)6); e)7)C) A
|{b){6); (©B)(T)C) |ce.dhs,gov>
Subject: RE: Support to FPS

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

b)(6), (P)(7)C) ill be that providing direct intel support to thJ{b (6): (d)7)C) |HS| San Fran SRT

Commander) starting today throughout the weekend.[26)_Lyill get looped in with the PPB intel
team and | have inquired with FBI to determine who the intel POC is with them for this coming

weekend. Feel free to provideP)(6); (0)(7)C) | the contact info for the CIO from San Fran andm
will cc her on the intel he provides td®)©).  &nd the team.

Thanks,

b)(B);
b)(7)C

From: (0)(G), (C)XTC) L@ICEC‘ hS.gO\f)'

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:42 AM

To:l(b){S); (b)7)C) ke.dhs.gov:-

Subject: Support to FPS

g~
Good mornin{®)®).

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

(206) 442{P)C). | office | (206) 687{P)C) hobile

HSI Intelligence Information Hub
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 9 Jul 2020 18:42:50 +0000

To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Tasking - Due today: **Urgent** 20077002 | (U//FOUO) OPS-NOC RFI

(Update): DHS Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)

Already taken care of.

From{(b)®); (b){7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:41 AM

z: e e ;?cihds r}gsc,:;w;|(b)(e); ®XNC) |

[6)6); B)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; [[L)6), (L)7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Tasking - Due today: **Urgent** 20077002 | (U//FOUO) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS
Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)

—

This occurred July 6-7. Log entries below:

2130 hrs — Individual identified with Red hoody/Blue Jeans/Red Tennis Shoes at elk statue attempting to
laser law enforcement

2212 —HSI SR while conducting overwatch duties, was lasered in the face with a green laser
operated by a protestor (subject_1) located near the elk statue in Chapman square.

2236 — HSI Portlanwhile conducting overwatch duties, was lasered in the face with a
green laser operated by the same subject_1 located near the Elk Statue in Chapman Square.

2238 agen{®)6). ®)7)(C) ], while conducting overwatch duties, was lasered in the face with a
green laser operated by the same subject_1 located near the Elk Statue in Chapman Square.

2249 - lased again

2306 — lased again same subject_1

b)(8); (b)7XC)

From Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:25 AM

To: (DB BINEC) [@ice.dhs.gov{?®: OXC) |

(0)(6); (GX7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>fB)E) BI7)IC) |@ice.dhs.gov{*X® ©XC)

(D)(6); (0)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Tasking - Due today: **Urgent** 20077002 | (U//FOUO) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS
Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)

From: [P)6); ®G)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:24:34 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: [(b)6); (b)(7)C)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Tasking - Due today: **Urgent** 20077002 | (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS
Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)
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I have nothing...maybe HSI?

(b)(8),
()7)(C) |do you have any information?

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

ffice Director
Hn[! I%(:mm‘a (’J:J[:-mli[]r'!s

om e 503-326 b){G) iPhone 503- ‘“5 [

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a
valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in
written or verbal form.

From:[2)6): ®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:23 AM

To: [B)6), ®)X7)C) Rice.dhsgov>  EETETG

Cc:[(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Tasking - Due today: **Urgent** 20077002 | (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS
Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)

Importance: High

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Do you happen to have any info on this?

Thanks,

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:[PIE) ®X7IC) bice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 09, 2020, 11:17 AM _
ToB)6), BX7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>[P/6) ®XNXC) |

[BY6). BXN(©) ooz 00 OO pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Tasking - Due today: **Urgent** 20077002 | (U//FOUQO) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS Support to
Civil Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)

Good morning ERO SEA,

Field Operations is requesting additional information on two reports from the FPS VEOC
concerning injury to ICE agent from green laser in Portland, OR. Information sharing in the FPS
VEOC chat room identified that at 0012hrs, an SRT member providing support at the Hatfield
USCH in Portland, OR, reported an assault on officer using green laser on overwatch position. A
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second event was recorded at 0439hrs during which an HSI SRT member reported a federal LEO
with eye injury cause by green laser.

DHS is looking for any information that can confirm when event happened, extent of injury to
officer and any additional details that would provide situational awareness.

Please send me your response no later than today, July 7th 4: 00pm EDT

Sincerely,

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Domestic Operations
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(973) 3322X6).__ Mobile
(B)E), ®X7IC) hice.dhs.gov
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 14:46:51 +0000
To: |(b)(6); 0)7)C) |
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Thanks have the 1 spot filled, but will keep him in mind if [ need a 2 nd person.

b)(B);
) 1HAT(94)

mel(b)(ﬁ); Bne) Lﬁice dhs.gov>
Date: Friday. Jul 24, 2020, 07:45
To: {)6); G)XN)(C) Iﬁ!iceAdhs.gm&

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

I know an agent named®)8). ®)7)C) [that put in for this TDY. He’s out of HSI San Diego. | worked
UNGA with him, very motivated and a hard worker. Not sure if you're taking recommendations,
but he definitely would be a good fit and high energy.

b)(6);
Y AYIad)

From{b)(®). (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 1:31 PM

To: ICE-HSI-Oregon {b)(6) (bY7HC) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon
Importance: High

FYSA...if you know someone who would be interested in coming for at least 30 days...this went
out to SACs 15 minutes ago.

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

From:|(b)(6)? BY7XC) |ice.dh5.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 1:14 PM

To: #HSI Primary SACSIPXE). (O)X7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

|)(B); (P)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon
Importance: High

SACs:
May | ask your assistance in soliciting one TDY agent to assist us in Portland? Apologies for the

unorthodox routing of this request; assistance is need as soon as possible. This TDY agent would
- DYT)E | 4irs . . - .
join a surge group of; ditional HSI agents/analysts to investigate criminal activity
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associated with ongoing protests. We will cover TDY charges, and OT/Sunday/Night Diff will be
authorized. Many thanks!

TDY REQUEST

HSI Portland has an immediate need for a TDY Agent to Portland to assist in a joint interagency
investigative working group related to ongoing federal violations related to the civil unrest
occurring in Portland, Oregon. This TDY opportunity will involve working nights from 5:00pm-
5:00am approximately 6 days/week. Overtime, Sunday pay and night differential will be
authorized. Duties would entail the following and would be conducted from the Operational
Command Post:

(0)(T)(E)

This TDY would start as soon as possible and run for a minimum of 30 days. A CONCUR travel
string will be provided once an agent is selected. Please send name and contact information for
any interested agents (along ASAC POC) to HSI Portland ASAq(b)(G)i B)7XC) |ined.

Regards,
(b)(6);

[ Y A el

|(b)(6); (b)TXC) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300{b)E),
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

From:

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 14:45:11 +0000

To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

| know an agent named (DXO), OO |yt put in for this TDY. He’s out of HSI San Diego. | worked22l...
with him, very motivated and a hard worker. Not sure if you're taking recommendations, but he

definitely would be a good fit and high energy.

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

From:l(b)(ﬁ)? (L)N)(C) ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 1:31 PM
To: ICE-HsI{P)X6) X)) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon
Importance: High

FYSA...if you know someone who would be interested in coming for at least 30 days...this went out to
SACs 15 minutes ago.

Thanks,

(0)6)

(bX7)C)

From: {P)6). (0)(7)(C) e.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 1:14 PM

To: #HSI Primary SACS[P)6): B)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Cci(b)(e)? (B)(7)C) @'ce.d hs.gov>; HS[P)XE) BXTIC)
<|(b)(6); (bX7)C) e.dhs.gov>

Subject: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Importance: High
SACs:

May | ask your assistance in soliciting one TDY agent to assist us in Portland? Apologies for the
unorthodox routing of this request; assistance is need as soon as possible. This TDY agent would join a
surge group dditional HSI agents/analysts to investigate criminal activity associated with ongoing
protests. We will cover TDY charges, and OT/Sunday/Night Diff will be authorized. Many thanks!

TDY REQUEST

HSI Portland has an immediate need for a TDY Agent to Portland to assist in a joint interagency
investigative working group related to ongoing federal violations related to the civil unrest occurring in
Portland, Oregon. This TDY opportunity will involve working nights from 5:00pm-5:00am approximately
6 days/week. Overtime, Sunday pay and night differential will be authorized. Duties would entail the
following and would be conducted from the Operational Command Post:

(0)(T)(E)
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b)(7)(E)

This TDY would start as soon as possible and run for a minimum of 30 days. A CONCUR travel string will
be provided once an agent is selected. Please send name and contact information for any interested
agents (along ASAC POC) to HSI Portland ASA |0 EXTC) copied.

Regards,
(b)(6);

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-30[0)8)._]
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[o)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

From:

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 16:08:55 +0000

To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Thankq®)®). | especially if this runs longer than 30.

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-30040)6)_]

anj(b)(ﬁ); (bYTNC) Ii).iceAdhsAgm&
Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 8:40 AM
To:[R)E) (BYTIHC) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

b)(6); |. . .
Eh?u{??nrr‘_\ in the event you need more, we have one who volunteered this morning. | know your
good but just in case.

Thanks
b)(6);
b)(7)C)

From[®®) BXNC) bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 6:18 PM

Tol®)E); (b)7)C) lice.dhs.gov>; #HSI Primary SACS
|(b)(6): (b)(T)(C) |ice.dh5.g0v>

Cc{)6). (b)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomesticOpsSeattle
[)(6); (B)T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon
Thanks all for your help on this. We have tentatively identified a TDY agent out of Houston and
will be coordinating directly. | greatly appreciate all of your feedback and quick input/willingness

to help!

Stay safe!

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattl

PO B0}
(m) 206-30§p)(7)(C)
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Fron'](b)(e); — l)ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 2:12 PM

To|(b)(©); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; #HSI Primary SACS
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc{D)B); (b)TN)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomesticOpsSeattle

|(b)(6); (0)7)C) 'ice.dhs.gow
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Correction: We are just seekin (OXTE) otal; not one from each SAC.

Thx for your consideration!

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300{)6).

Y AV

From: [b)(6); (b){7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 2:08 PM
To:{P)6): B)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

E%E%(C) You need one from each office or just|eX7)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Froml(b)(ﬁ); ©X7XC) bice.d hs.gov>

Date: Wednesdav. ul 22 2020 _1:13 PM

To: #HSI |(b)(6); ©)TC) l‘ice.dhs.gov:-

Cc|(b)(6); (bX7)C) kice.dhs.gow, HSIDomesticOpsSeattle
{b)(6); (B)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

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
join a surge group of|(b)(?)(E) |to investigate criminal activity
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
any interested agents (along ASAC POC) to HSI Portland ASAq(b)(G)i (BYTIC) copied.

Regards,

[)(6); (B)T)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-30[P)6), |
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From: [BE). BN |

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 13:46:25 +0000
To: [b)(B): (b}7HC) |
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

No worries, completely understand. We called a few sources and got the lowdown. Yes

we are good to go with SA [P)6): ®)XN(C)

Thanks

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: |b)(©), (0)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov=>
Date: sd: :

To:[EX®). BX7)C) ice.dhs.gov>, (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

ice.dhs.gov>

Sorry I missed this message. I’'m having issues with the notifications on my phone. I just
received this along with all of the follow up messages. If you’d still like to talk, I can give
you a call later, although it appears from subsequent messages that S good to
go.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Homeland Security Investigations
Houston, Texas

From: | ®X0©) e.dhs.gov>
Date: W 27 PM :
To: [P/©) ®XNE) ice.dhs.gov>[P)©): @FXC) k&;icc.dhs‘qow

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Thank you. Can you give me a call to discuss or have his ASAC give me a call to
discuss? Just want to make sure he will be the right fit.

Thanks

0)0)
703-86{m)7)(c)

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

b)(6); (b)(T)C) .
From: jice.dhs.gov>
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Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 16:44

To: [o)6); (b)7)C) be.dhs.gov>
Ce: ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Thank EEEEEE}N Looping in ASA(®)E) BXNC) n Portland. We have at{®"(E) bther volunteer
so | think[pyg) ill reach out to each to discuss the detail and fit. Much appreciated. I'll let you
know once he’s determined candidate.

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C)
Acting SAC

HSI Seattle

(m) 206-30¢LX6)

From: |{b){6); ©X7XC) E‘)ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:05 PM
To:|(b)(6); (b)T)C) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

I have a volunteer if you don’t already have one:

SA [PE) BXNO) pice.dhs.gov

He was with New Orleans PD before becoming a Fed so he has local PD
experience too.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Homeland Security Investigations
Houston, Texas

From: |{b){6)? B)7XC) bice.d hs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 4:11 PM

To:|)(6); (b)(7)C) te.dhs.gov>, #HSI Primary SACS
b)(6); (b)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc]®)E); (b)7)C) hce.dhs.gow, HsI|(B)6), (B)(7)(C)
|(b){6); (b)(TXC) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Correction: We are just seeking{b)m{a not one from each SAC.

Thx for your consideration!

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
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(b)(6);
206-3(®N7IC)

FromP® ®7C) e dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 2:08 PM
{)6), ®)7)C) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

(b)6),  pu need one from each office or just one agent?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: [D)©); ®)X7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 1:13 PM
To: #HSI Primary SACS [(©)6). (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Ce-lbM6) (T ce.dhs.gov>, HSIDomesticOpsSeattle
|(b)(6). (b)(T)C) W

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
join a surge group of |(b)(7)(E) |’a nalysts to investigate criminal activity
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

any interested agents (along ASAC POC) to HSI Portland ASAC|(b)(®); (b)(7)(C) copied.

Regards,
(b)(6);

Y AV

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

; b)(6);
(m) 206-30G 7%y
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 23 Jul' 2020 10:35:50 +0000
To: [(0X6): (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Sorry I missed this message. I’'m having issues with the notifications on my phone. I just
received this along with all of the follow up messages. If you’d still like to talk. I can give
you a call later, although it appears from subsequent messages that SA[PXS), | Fs good to

go.

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Homeland Security Investigations
Houston, Texas

(0)(6), (B)(T)(C)
From: p.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 7:27 PM e
To:[B)6), ®)X7)(C) be.dhs.gov>, [P/6) PXNE)

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

L?=.ice.dhs.g0v>

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Thank you. Can you give me a call to discuss or have his ASAC give me a call to
discuss? Just want to make sure he will be the right fit.

Thanks

5)0)
703-86{p)7)c)

(b)(6);
(bYTHCY

b)(6). (b)(7)(C .
m:( o) BXN(E) IIJ]CC.th‘}lO\f>

Fro

Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 16:44

To:|)E). bXTC) be.dhs.gov>
Cec: ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Thank EEL@LN Looping in ASA(P©): OXNIC) in Portland. We have at least one other volunteer

so | think ill reach out to each to discuss the detail and fit. Much appreciated. I'll let you
know once he’s determined candidate.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300)8),_
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Fr0||{b){6); ©XN(C) tg‘)ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Wednesdav. Julv 22, 2020 4:05 PM

T{PXEX (CXD(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

| have a volunteer if you don’t already have one:

b)(6); (b)(7THC
S{){){){){)

Dice.dhs.gov

He was with New Orleans PD before becoming a Fed so he has local PD
experience too.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Homeland Security Investigations
Houston, Texas

From: l{b)@; (O)7)C) |ice.d hs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 4:11 PM

To®®. BNC) Bice.dhs.gov>, #HSI Primary SACS
(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Cc:|(b)(B), (b)T)C) jce.dhs.gov>, HS||(b){6J: ()7)C)
{B)(6); (O)(T)C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Correction: We are just seeking[P)7)(E) ; not one from each SAC.

Thx for your consideration!

B)(6), B)(7)(C)
(A) SAC

HSI Seattle
206-300-P)6).

AT AT el

From([[b1(6) (b)7)(C) Jce.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 2:08 PM

To{®XE); B)THC) ths.gov:-

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon
(b)(7)E)

Eben. You need one from each office o

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

From:

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 09:55:37 +0000

To: b)(®); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Good evening,
Please see funding string for 30 day TDY:
ORG: ICE HSI OPERATIONS

LABEL: 20INVOPSDETAIL
ACCT COD|b)7)E)

Best regards.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

li'ice.dhs.20v>

From: Y210 OX/C)
Datas - =56 PM
b)(6); (P)(T)C ;
]I BXNC) vice.dhs.gov>{2'© ODC) ice.dhs.gov>,

|(b)(6); b)(7)(C) |§e‘dhs‘go\,}
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

Yes, I would gladly take your office up on the TDY of SA PYOX XN have cc’ed ops

who advised they would provide a funding string for travel[ T at aIr possible I would like

him to travel ASAP. Once a funding sting is provided SAR)®), ®)7)C) | call me for

instructions.

703-8|R)E); (L)7HC)

Thank you very much for the support from your office.

(b)(6);
(b)T(C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Froni wice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 16:44

T(®)E); (B)7)C) e.dhs.gov>
Ci ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon
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(0)(7)(E)

: b)(6); (b)(7)(C
Thanks EEEEEE;N boping in ASAC{ 10 ©)7XC) r in Portland. We have at least (

so | think[®)6). lill reach out to each to discuss the detail and fit. Much appreciated. T'TTTet you

know once he’s determined candidate.

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300RX6). |

From: ‘{b){s); ©)N(C) |ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:05 PM
To:[)6). B)Y7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

I have a volunteer if you don’t already have one:

sA [P1®. ®XNE) re.dhs.gov

He was with New Orleans PD before becoming a Fed so he has local PD

experience too.

[(®)6). (B)(7)(C) |
Homeland Security Investigations
Houston, Texas

From:Fb){S); (BXTXC) bice.d hs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 4:11 PM
Tob)(6), (b)(7)(C) fce.dhs.gov>, #HSI Primary SACS
4{b){6); (b)(T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
bice.dhs.gov>, HS[P)©): XT)C)

Cc: [(0)(6), (L)(7)(C)
|{b){6): (0)(T)(C) Eice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

(D)T)E) not one from each SAC.

Correction: We are just seeking

Thx for your consideration!

[B)(E); (L)(7)(C) |

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300(1E)_
Fr°m|{b){6); (bXT)C) |ce.d hs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 2:08 PM
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

To:

ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

D)) . |You need one from each office or just

(0)(T)(E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

me|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

|@ice.d hs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 1:13 PM

To: #HSI Primary SACS <HSIPrimarySACS®@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [L)(6); (L)T)(C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>, HSFbHG); (BX7XC)

<[b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gow

Subject: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

SACs:

May | ask your assistance in soliciting one TDY agent to assist us in Portland? Apologies for the

unorthodox routing

of this request; assistance is need as soon as possible. This TDY agent would

join a surge group

(D)(T)(E) |na|ysts to investigate criminal activity

associated with ongoing protests. We will cover TDY charges, and OT/Sunday/Night Diff will be
authorized. Many thanks!

TDY REQUEST
HSI Portland has an

immediate need for a TDY Agent to Portland to assist in a joint interagency

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
any interested agents (along ASAC POC) to HSI Portland ASA(P)®): XTIC) opied.
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300[P)E), |
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I(b){S); (0)(T)(C) |

From:

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 01:58:20 +0000

To: [R)(B); (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

D)(6);
Sounds good. Thx RIS

From: (0)(6); (B)TNC) l;!ice.dhs.gm&

Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 18:57

Tofb){S)? ©)(T)C) ﬁhs,gov (b)(6); (L)T)C)
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov=>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

[ appreciate the offer. This tdv may o on longer than 30 days and or [ may need another
body. So I will keep SA (DXOX OXTNC) 1 the list as an alternate.

Thank you!

(0)(6);

AT

me:|{b){6); (b)(T)C)
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 18:17
T0:|(b){6): (b)(T)C) ke.dhs.gov>

Ce:[)6). B)7IC) Dice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Iice.dhs.gov>

10-4
FrmrJ{b){S); (B)7XHC) li)ice.dh&gov>
Date: Wednesdav. Jul 22, 2020, 18:16
To: [PXE): BX7)C) pice.dhs.gov>
Cec: ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

(b)(6);

(b)(T)C)

b)(B);
Just off the phone with Eb%%?%{ in Portland. He had received some other candidates and after

doing some quick “fit” checks, he has selected an agent out of Houston.
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Really appreciate your quick response and willingness to part with an agent for 30-days, but at
this time, we are proceeding with another agent.

Stay safe!

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300

From:|®)6); ®)7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:05 PM
To:|P)6), (b)(7)(C) fe.dhs.gov>
Cc{(b)(ﬁ)? (L)N)(C) Ilice.dhs.govzv
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

|ice.dhs.gov>

Understood

From: |(b)(6)? (B)(7)C) bice.d hs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 16:03

To: [P)6). BXT)C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Cc: \| ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Stand by on that if you could? ASAC D)0, lisin mtgs with USAO now and may have received

other names directly (of which I’'m unaware). If that’s the case, he’ll make some quick calls to
each volunteer to discuss the detail and select best fit. If not, your guy is the one. Appreciate the
very quick response!

[(0X6): (B)(7)(C) |

Acting SAC
HSI Sea.ttle DI}
(m) 206-30{e)7)C)

From: b)), (0)(7)(C) |;e.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:58 PM
Tolm@E e ke dhs.gov>

d(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C)

pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

10-4. You all stay safe. I'll Ie nd his chain know that he’s been selected.

From|(b)(6); (B)7HC) bice.d hs.gov>
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Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 15:54

TofL)E);, (bX7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

That's terrific. I've looped in ASACIEE?@;N ln the event any volunteers went direct to him, and
to reach out to SAPIG). BINIC) firect.

Thanks much appreciated!

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-30{0)6), |

From:{)(®); 0)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:52 PM
To: [P)E); B)7)(C) e.dhs.cov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

SALXE): B)THC) b from that area and has volunteered (Surprisingly | have quite a few

volunteers).

From: [)6): ®)(7)(C) l@ice.d hs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 15:49
To:|b)E); (b)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

H. still looking, yes. Have heard from a number of SACs that they’ve circulated locally,
but nothing yet. I'm also looking locally, but we are anticipating similar protests in Seattle so I'm

preparing for that as well.

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-30[0X0%

From:|(b)(6)? (B)(7HC) bice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:38 PM

To{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Do you still need a volunteer?
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F |(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |
rom:

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 01:57:24 +0000
To: |(b)(6); 0)7)C) |
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

I appreciate the offer. This tdy may go on longer than 30 days and or I may need another

body. So I will keep SAPIG). 0)X7)C) pn the list as an alternate.

Thank you!

(b)(6);
(b)T(C)

Fronl(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C)

Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 18:17

To:[b)6); b)T)C) lice.dhs.gov>
Cdb)6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

l:c.dhs.gov>

10-4

Fromi(b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)(C) P}.ice.dhs.gow
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22,2020, IT8:To

To{b)(®); b)7)C) lwice.dhs.gov>

Cc Jice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon
(LX),

Just off the phone with[P)®). |in Portland. He had received some other candidates and after
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

0 (@6
(m) 206-30p)7c)
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(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
From: ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:05 PM

To1{)6); B)7)C) |ce.dhs.gov>
Cc:{(P)6): OX7)C) |ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Understood

b)(6); (b)(7)C)
Fron [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 16:03
T{(b)(6); (E)THC) [@ice.dhs.gov>
C ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Stand by on that if you could? ASAC (D)6, Jisin mtgs with USAO now and may have received
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

(m) 206-30(DX8;
From|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) ';e.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:58 PM

Tofb)E). &) Dice.dhs.gov>
Cc: (DB DN lce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

10-4. You all stay safe. I'll Iet%gi hnd his chain know that he’s been selected.
From{P)©): ®)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 15:54

Toyb)(6); (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Cc: ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

That’s terrific. I,an)(e)- (b)(T)iC) A n the event any volunteers went direct to him, and
' irect.

toreach outto S

b)(6);
Thank?h?}??‘}c\ much appreciated!
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-30¢DIE%
FronfD)©), ®)7)C) lce.dhs.gov>

Sent: _Wednesdav. July 22, 2020 3:52 PM
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) b dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

—

D)) ©XTE) 5 from that area and has volunteered (Surprisingly | have quite a few

SA
volunteers).

Fron{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 15:49
To: |(b)(6); (b)THC) @ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Hi[®)6),  ktill looking, yes. Have heard from a number of SACs that they’ve circulated locally,
but nothing yet. I'm also looking locally, but we are anticipating similar protests in Seattle so I'm

preparing for that as well.

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Acting SAC
HSI Seattl

B ]}
(m) 206-300ex7xC)

From: |(b)(6); (b)7)(C) |ce.dhs.g0v>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:38 PM
To{b)(®); (b)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Do you still need a volunteer?

From:|(b)(6); ©)(T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 7020, 1I3:1

To: #HSI[(b)(©); (b)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Ccfo)@). B)NI(C) |r_@ice._dhs.gg>, HSI{(b)(6); (P)(T)C)
{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

SACs:
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From: (0)(6); (B)(7)(C)

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 01:16:41 +0000

To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

b)(6);
Just off the phone witfb)X7)C) h Portland. He had received some other candidates and after doing some

quick “fit” checks, he has selected an agent out of Houston.

Really appreciate your quick response and willingness to part with an agent for 30-days, but at this time,
we are proceeding with another agent.

Stay safe!

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattl

S O[G)]
(m) 206-30(b)7)C)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

From ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:05 PM

Toyb)6). (b)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>

Cclb)i6): (7T Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Understood

me:rb)(ﬁ); ©X7XC) |ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 16:03

To4)E); (L)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

Stand by on that if you could? ASA ffEL{f?Lm s in mtgs with USAO now and may have received other
names directly (of which I’'m unaware). If that’s the case, he’ll make some quick calls to each volunteer

to discuss the detail and select best fit. If not, your guy is the one. Appreciate the very quick response!

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle BYE).
(m) 206-30¢b)7)C)
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From:l(b)(ﬁ)i (b)(T)C) b,dhs,gov)-
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:58 PM

To:|(b)E); (b)7)C) ’;e.dhs.gow

Ccib)(6); (b)(N)(C) jce.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

10-4. You all stay safe. I'll le nd his chain know that he’s been selected.

From®®). ®)7N)(©) l@ice.dhs.gov>

D . .

To (0)6); (b)7)C) )ice.dhs.gov>
Cc’ ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

That's terrific. I've looped in ASAC[PX6). the event any volunteers went direct to him, and to reach

out to SA[PO) . direct.

Thanks|0)®). ch appreciated!

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

b)(6);
(m) 206-30 i(’h?u("!?nﬁ‘.\

From:l(b)(e); (B)(7C) bice.dhs.gow

Sen’L:JAL_adnﬁ.d.aL_LuhLZZ._ZQZD_S_;bSZ PM
To: (b)6), ©)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

SA[D)E): ®)NIC) | from that area and has volunteered (Surprisingly | have quite a few volunteers).

From:|(b)(6); (b)TXC) |;e.dhs‘g0v>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 15:49

To: [()6); B)7)C) fe.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

HIPXE), still looking, yes. Have heard from a number of SACs that they’ve circulated locally, but
nothing yet. I'm also looking locally, but we are anticipating similar protests in Seattle so I'm preparing

for that as well.

I(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C) |

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

b)(6);
(m) 206-30 i(’h?u("!?nﬁ‘.\
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I(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C) |

Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations
450 Main Street, Roo -b)(ﬁ);
Hartford, CT 06103 m
Telephone: 860-244

Fax: 860-240-3526
(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

ce.dhs.gov

Emai

From|[PX®). ®X7IC) |.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:20 PM
To PIE) BXNC) Hihs.gov>

Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

No problem. There is some flexibility on dates and schedules.

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Group Supervisor
HSI Portland, OR

Cell- (703) 85540
Desk- (503) 326

WARNING: This document is FORO 4
of Information Act (5U.5.C. 552). Further transmissiono
and Trade Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. 1905), |n accordance wikrne 1
distributed, and disposed of in accordance DHS policy relatmg to Sensitive E
public or other personne

From:|(b)(5)i (B)TNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 9:18 AM
To|P)6). (bX7)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon

(0)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

Confidentiality Notice and Warning
SE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that maye-ew

oo not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the ori
contact the originator for disposition instructions.

empt from public release under the Freedom
VE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a))

el ncy Rule. This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted,

ified (SBU) information and is not to be released to the
ate ou are not the intended recipient please

Thanks for thinking of me. Let me speak with my significant other.
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Sincerely,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Special Agent

Homeland Security Ian.ons
450 Main Street, Room [y |
Hartford, CT 06103

Telephone: 860-244
Fax: 860-240-3526

Emal®)®); b)(7)C) e.dhs.gov

From{®)(6); (0)(7)(C) l;ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 5:56 PM

Tab)(6), b)7)C) p.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: TDY Opportunity - Portland, Oregon
Importance: High

Wanna check out Portland in the summer? Plenty of money for OT.
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Group Supervisor
HSI Portland, OR

b)(B);
Cell- (703) 855{7°)
Desk- (503) 326

Confidentiality Notice and Warning
WARNING: This doCOmenT s FoR-SHSALLISE ONI Y (FOUQ). It contains information that may be exemnt fram public ek wreter-te T resaom
of Information Act (5U.5.C. 552). Further transmission of | AW ENESRGERERT SENSTTT ! The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a))
and-ede-Secrets AT (18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. This document is to be controlled, handled;
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be released to the
public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator. If you are not the intended recipient please
contact the originator for disposition instructions.

Fromi{b)(ﬁ): (B)TNC) I;e_d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 1:31 PM

To: ICE{P)E). ()7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
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

From: |{b){6); ©)7)XC) bice‘dhs‘gow

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 1:14 PM

To: #HSI|0)(6); (0L)T)C) bice.dhs.goy=

cc[PX®. B7IC) le.dhs.gov] b)), EX7)C)
[oI6). BX7IC) Tdhs.gov>

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
surge group q(b){Y){E) Ianalysts to investigate criminal activity associated with ongoing
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
agents (along ASAC POC) to HSI Portland ASA®D)6). (b)(7)(C) ppied.

Regards,
(b)(B);

AT AT el
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b)(6); (b)(T7)(C)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-30{®)X6).

Y AV adY
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From: [BE). BXNC) |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 08:35:29 +0000

To: |{b){6); (©B)(T)C)

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

Cc: [b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: TDY to Portland— 4310 S Macadam Ave, Portland, OR 97239
DO let al,

I’'m confirming with HQ if we should be using the Civil Unrest Travel and WebTA codes
provided early June. Will share update as soon as can.

Thanks,

|(b){6); (bXTHC) |
Administrative Officer | HSI Seattle

(@1 206:535[6)6) | m)

From|b)6). (0)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 10:58 PM

To:|P)6). O)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>{®)6); ®)X7)C) E‘icc,dhs,gov‘).
1(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(d3icc‘dhs.gov>,|{b){6)i b)) [

4{b){6); (b)(T)C) ticc.dhs.gov>

Ce: |b)(6); (0)(T)C) kpice.dhs.gov=>, [(b)(6); (B)(T)(C) |

ce.dhs.

) (hW(TNC) -!ov'>,|(b){6); ©)(T)(C) Fﬁice.dhs.gov> (0)(6);

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) )ice.dns.gov
Subject: TDY to Portland— 4310 S Macadam Ave, Portland, OR 97239

All,

Thanks for your willingness to come to Portland and assist. Please just use your office travel

funding string (unlesd(®)®); KX7)C) |would prefer we use a different string)

arrived today 7/25 but for the rest of you please arrive by 5pm tomorrow 7/26 at our ICE
Building — 4310 S Macadam Ave, Portland, OR 97239 and plan on staying through next Monday
(8/3/2020)

For Hotels, please stay in Hillsboro or Lake Oswego. Avoid the airport, downtown or Jantzen
Beach.

Please bring Gas mask (if you have one), laptop, handheld radio, Camera with telephoto lens (if
you have 1), good attitude @

(D)6): ®)T)C)  lwill be your POC upon arrival. | have requested PIV access for you all, but that
won’t be active until Monday sometime.

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(L)T)(C)
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From: [P®), BX7IC) |

Sent: 29 Jul 2020 21:46:40 +0000
To: b)(6); (b)7)C)
Cc:

[®)6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Tip{DE) |EAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE
OFFICERS (VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(b

)(8),
XN)(C) Followed up with me later this morning. It’s been assigned to one of the SIG

analysts and SAC DC has assigned a POC their as well. I'll keep you posted on any

further developments.

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

CIO HSI Seattle
(206) 6861

From: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 2 ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 29, 2020, 2:44 PM

TPIE), BX7(C) ice.dhs.eov={)E); ®)T)NC)

b)(B) (bYTHNC) fce.dhs.gov>

C(P)O). B)NIC) fice.dhs.gov>, [0)E), 0)7)C) |

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) lice dhs gov= [0)6), TNC) l@ice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(®), (b)(THC) [ ice.dhs.gov>,[B)E), BIT)(C) Jcwice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Tid{b){ﬂ{E) |LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE
OFFICERS (VERBAL;’WR]TTEWIMPLIED)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

If you have someone who can look into it further that would be great. My current assets are all
tasked out at the moment.

Thanks,
B)(©), B)(7)(C)
From:[P/©), BI7C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:33 AM
To: [P)E); B)7)C) bice.dhs.gov>;|{m{6); B)7)C) |
Subject: RE: Tip{D)DE) |LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)
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This went to[20), nd myself last night. | talked to SAI(b)(G); ©)TC) |(JTTF in VA) and
reached out to[P)6). [ We’re standing by to assign to a Seattle analyst for further vetting if
needed. | haven’t heard back from her yet.

From[D)®). (B)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:30 AM

To: {(b)6), B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(5); (bX7)C) @ice‘d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: Tip{P)(7)E) LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/TMPLIED)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300[R)6); |
mel(b)(ﬁ); ©)XN(C) l)ice.d hs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 29, 2020, 9:09 AM
Toqb)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Tip|(b)(7)(E) } LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

Bro,

See below and attached FYSA.

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:l(b)(ﬁ): (bX7)C) tice.d hs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 29, 2020, 9:34 AM

Tob)®). B)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>,[B)®), B)T)C) |
[B)®); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)6); (b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [2ice.dhs.gov>)b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>,
[)6) ®)X7N(C) Pice.dhs.gov>{b)6). B)7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>[P)XE). |
[(D)6). B)T)C) lice.dhs.gov>, [B)®), ®I7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, [0)6), (0)(7)(C) |
[b)6); (b)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Ti|(b)(7)(E) |LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

Gentlemen,
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Please see attached and below, regarding threat information involving a media network
company located in McLean, VA, that may be facilitating/coordinating riot efforts and providing
information on law enforcement activities. This information was received by our office and

passed on to SA ffEL{f?Lm to coordinate with HSI Seattle.

Respectfully,

(0)(6);
(L)(T)(C

Froml(b)(ﬁ)? ©X7XC) I;e‘dhs‘gow

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:22 AM

T{L)E), P)7XC)
(0)(T)(E)

Subject: FW: Ti
(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

gov>
- LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

FYSA. SARI). is handling and will be coordinating with the HSI Seattle SAs before any
action is taken locally.

From{®)®). ®)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 6:56 AM

To: (D)), (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Tifp)M® |- LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

HSI DC was copied on this tip and I'm passing it on to the JTTF group.

|(b)(6). (b)(T)(C) | Specia] ‘Agent
U.S. Department of Homeland Security | Homeland Security Investigations | Washington, DC &
Virginia

Cell Phone: 703-

From: [PX® ©X7IC)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 1:22 AM
To BB BINIC) Pice.dhs.govs; [PX6) ©XNO) |

(D)(B); (b)(7)(C) h}[ce dhs.cov>

Cc: (b)6), (XTC) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Tip-|(b)(7)(E) |- LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

ce.dhs.gov>

(D)(B); (bUT)C) and Chief (D)(6); (b)THC)

Special Agen

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
I am sending Report / Tip- 1O, (OXNE) or your situational awareness concerning a global news

and social media network/application been used to coordinate riots and law enforcement
activities in Portland, OR. Records research indicates the company is based in McLean, VA with
ties in the country of Ukraine.
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CLEAR revealed a possible match:

Name of the business: LIVEUAMAP LLC, Address: 1226 Earnestine Street, Mc Lean, VA 22101,
DUNS: 08/475-4275, Corp # State: VA (business on a residential address) — Business
linked: MCLEAN LUAM, LLC (With the same address).

Records indicated the business is linked to the country of Ukraine:
Business name: LIVEUAMAP UKRAINE LLC, Principal:{®)©): (0)X7)(C)
DUNS{®)E). ®X7)C)_] Phone: 689-393P)6); [Ukraine).

Open search revealed the following information:
Name of the founder: [?)®): ®X7)C)
Name of the founder:
Source: https://liveuamap.com/about#team

Company web page (informational): https://liveuamap.com/about#history
Company live web page: https://usa.liveuamap.com/

Company Name: LIVEUAMAP LLC, Address: P.O. Box 247, McLean, VA 22101, Email:
info@liveuamap.com, Phone: 202-788[b)6)._|+38044350)6). ]

Notes at web page: Please schedule all your calls via Email

___|notes: Report was also sent to Special Agent f2)(6); ©)7)C) )r situational awareness
since the company is based in McLean, VA.

(0)(6);

Y AV adY

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Investigative Analyst - HSI Tip Line
Office of Intelligence
188 Harvest Lane
Williston, VT 05495
Office: 802-66J710)
Cell: 787-949-1
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From: [(®)6); (P)7)C) |

Sent: 29 Jul 2020 21:43:58 +0000
To: [)(©). B)7)(C)
Cc: . .
[PEENC)  Iwice.dhs.gov);{D)6) BNIC) l@ice.dhs.gov)
Subject: RE: Tig®)(7)E) LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

If you have someone who can look into it further that would be great. My current assets are all tasked
out at the moment.

Thanks,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

From:l{b){S); (0)(T)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:33 AM
Tgb)E); O)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; [B)6); (b)(T)(C) I@ice_dhs,gov>

Subject: RE: Tip{b)(7)(E) LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
VIPLIED

(VERBAL/WRITTEN

bice.dhs.gow

(b)(6); (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
This went tofrizie and myself last night. | talked to SA (JTTFin VA) and reached

out to[b)6);| We're standing by to assign to a Seattle analyst for further vetting if needed. | haven't
heard back from her yet.

b)(®); (b)(7)C)
From: ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:30 AM
To:[PX®), DI7)C) pice.dhs.govs;{"®" )
[(B)(B); (b)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Tip{b)(7)E) LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

(0)(6);
py7c) [fysa.

(

I(b){S); (0)(T)(C) |

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300{0)®),

Y AYiad

From:[P©) ®XNC) bice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 29, 2020, 9:09 AM

ToB)E). OXNC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Tip[XD(E) [ LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)
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Bro,

See below and attached FYSA.

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: |(b)(6); ©XNC) le.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 29, 2020, 9:34 AM
Tﬁb)(ﬁ); 0)7)C) |ice.d hs.gov>[P)E), BX7)(C) |
b)(6); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,[R)6); (b)(T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Ié_d(b)(ﬁ): B)N(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[BI6), BXTIC) jce.dhs &>
[2)®); B)THT) Pice.dhs.gov>,[b)®), (b)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>, [P)6), ©)7)(C)
|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Illice.d hs.gov> [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.d hs,gov>,|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |
[0)E); ®7)(C) le.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Tijb)7)E) [EAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

Gentlemen,

Please see attached and below, regarding threat information involving a media network company

located in McLean, VA, that may be facilitating/coordinating riot efforts and providing information on
law enforcement activities. This information was received by our office and passed on to §P)©). (L)(7)(C)

to coordinate with HSI Seattle.

Respectfully,

(b)(6);
(D)7

From:l(b)(e); (L)N)(C) b)ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:22 AM

To[®)6); B)7)(C) li@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Tip{®)(7)(E) LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

FYSA. [P)6) DXT)C) i handling and will be coordinating with the HSI Seattle SAs before any action is
taken locally.

From: ‘(b)(e); (L)7C) bice.dhs.gow

Sent: Wednesdav, July 29, 2020 6:56 AM

Subject: FW: Tip1(b)(?)(E) FEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

2021-ICLI-00011 1290



(LX6),

HSI DC was copied on this tip and I'm passing it on to the JTTF group.

[©X6). ®X7)XC) || Special Agent
U.S. Department of Homeland Security | Homeland Security Investigations | Washington, DC & Virginia
Cell Phone: 703-92/0)6),
From{®)©): 0)(N(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 1:22 AM :
To[P)E), BXNO) bice.dhs.gov>;PXE) @XNE) ice.dhs.gov>
Cclb)O). (b)(7,)(o) . bice.dhs,gov:»
Subject: Tip-{(L)7)E) LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)
b)(B); (b)(THC -
special Agert " ") | and chief [BIE) BXNC)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C o :
| am sending Report/Tip( o), oYX or your situational awareness concerning a global news and
social media network/application been used to coordinate riots and law enforcement activities in
Portland, OR. Records research indicates the company is based in McLean, VA with ties in the country of
Ukraine.

CLEAR revealed a possible match:
Name of the business: LIVEUAMAP LLC, Address: 1226 Earnestine Street, Mc Lean, VA 22101, DUNS:

08/475-4275, Corp fRX61_____]State: VA (business on a residential address) — Business linked: MCLEAN
LUAM, LLC (With the same address).

Records indicated the business is linked to the country of Ukraine:
Business name: LIVEUAMAP UKRAINE LLC, Principal[®)©); (®)7)C) pu NS: 52-

Phone: 689-39|0)©), kraine).

Open search revealed the following information:
Name of the founder|®®): ®)X7)(C)
Name of the founder
Source: https://liveuamap.com/about#team

Company web page (informational): https://liveuamap.com/about#history
Company live web page: https://usa.liveuamap.com/

Company Name: LIVEUAMAP LLC, Address: P.O. Box 247, MclLean, VA 22101, Email:
[036__Jveuamap.com, Phone: 202-788-[b)6)], +38044351ba1 1

Notes at web page: Please schedule all your calls via Email

. b)(®); (B)7)(C L .
PXO) | notes: Report was also sent to Special Agem( o) EXNIC) for situational awareness since

the company is based in McLean, VA.

b)(B);
AATATIaa)
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Investigative Analyst - HSI Tip Line

Office of Intelligence
188 Harvest Lane
Williston, VT 05495

Office: 802-66[P)E).
Cell: 787-949- (b)7)(C)
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From:
Sent: 29 Jul 2020 16:32:59 +0000
To: |{b){6); (B)TNC)
Subject: RE: Tip-|{b){7){E) |LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

This went to[P)6), — and myself last night. | talked to SAIR)XE). (O)7N)C) [ITTF in VA) and reached
out to[b)6), | We're standing by to assign to a Seattle analyst for further vetting if needed. | haven’t
heard back from her yet.

From:|(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:30 AM
TdB)E). BXN(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; [P)E). (B)7)(C) |
[(B)®); (B)(T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: TifR)7)(E) | LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)
X0 Fysa.

[2X6). ®XNC) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-30[P)6). _

From: [P®). ®X1(C)

|ice.dh5.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 29, 2020, 9:09 AM
Tofb)6), B)T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Til)7)E) |[LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)
Bro,
See below and attached FYSA.
(0)6)
(b)THC)
Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
From:|P)(6), (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 29, 2020, 9:34 AM
To: [B)6), DNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>, [P)X6) ®XNC) |
[oYAY (VT ' [@ice.dhs.gov>, d{b)ES); {b){?){c) bice.dhs.gov:-
CciD®). BNC) Rice.dhs.gov>JB)6), BXTIC) Pice.dhs.gov>, D8,
|{b){6): (bX7)C) E)'Ice.d hs.gov> fb)(6), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, [0)(@); B)T)C)
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' (b)(B). (b)(7)(C) :
()O), OXTHE) ice.dhs.gov>, ice.d hs,g0v>,|(b)(6)' ©)7XC) |
b)(6); (b)(T)C) Eice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: Tifb)7)}E) |- LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
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
law enforcement activities. This information was received by our office and passed on to SA b)E). L)7)C)
to coordinate with HSI Seattle.

Respectfully,

From: [pi6) (b37)iC) lis@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:22 AM

To: [(k)6); (L)(T)C) j@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Tip-{b)(")(E) LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

FYSA. SA[PX6): ~|s handling and will be coordinating with the HSI Seattle SAs before any action is
taken locally.

Fr°m|(b)(6); (0)7)C)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 6:56 AM

Iice.dhs.gov>

To:l(b)(G); (bYT)C) 'ce.d hs.gov>
Subject: FW: Tip-[b)7)(E) FTEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)
b)(6);
Hioaic
HSI DC was copied on this tip and I'm passing it on to the JTTF group.

[0E): BNC) | Special Agent

U.S. Department of Homeland Security | Homeland Security Investigations | Washington, DC & Virginia
Cell Phone: 703-9](0)6),
EATAYIaaY

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 1:22 AM

To:[2)6); (b)T)C) hce_d hs_go\;:l(b)(ﬁ); (b)T)C) Dice.d hs.gov>
Cc: [P)6); (B)NC) bice.dhs.gow

Subject: Tip(p)7)E) EAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
(VERBAL/WPITI'I'TEWWI'FUED_

Special Ager[®)®). ®XNC) |and Chief ¢®€) ®XNC)
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| am sending Report / Tig®)®); 0)7)(C) |r your situational awareness concerning a global news and
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
Name of the business:[?X©: ®X7)(C) |

08/475-4275, Corp #[b)€). __ |State: VA (business on a residential address) — Business linked: E){SJ'

(b)(®), P)7)C) [With the same address).

Records indicated the business is linked to the country of Ukraine:
Business name:[?®: ®X1(C) L, Principal[®©) ®7NC) | DUNS[IE)]
B)E). BX7TIC) hone: 689-393P)0)] (Ukraine).

Open search revealed the following information:
Name of the founder]®)6). (L)X7)(C)
Name of the founder
Source: https://liveuamap.com/about#team

b)(8); (b)T)(C) |

Company web page (informational):
Company live web page{?)®): ®)(7)(C) |
Company Name: [P)€) ®X(N(C)

[(L)(6): (b)Y TXC) ].com, Phone: 202-788(b)6). [+38044353{(b)(®)

Notes at web page: Please schedule all your calls via Email

EEEEEE}N otes: Report was also sent to Special Agent Nb)@), b)7)C) |for situational awareness since
the company is based in McLean, VA.

b)(B);

[AATIATS

|(b){6); (®)(7)(C)
Investigative Analyst - HSI Tip Line
Office of Intelligence
188 Harvest Lane
Williston, VT 05495

Office: 802-662-b)6). |
Cell: 787-949®)6)
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:

Sent: 29 Jul 2020 22:00:45 +0000

To: b)(6), B)(7)(C)

Cc:

[0)6), B)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Tip-@@(E 1L LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

10-4 thanks!

From{®©) N0 . bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 3:00 PM

To:[B)6) BHIC) pice.dhs.gov>; [PX6) ®XNC) lice.dhs.gov>{2X©)

[0)X6). ©)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

cc:[p)6), BN(C) ice.dhs.gov>; {)E). @)7)(C) I

b)(®); (L)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>{P)): C)7N)(C) EEce.dhs.gow;
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; [P0 I ice.dhs.gov>;

[B)6), ®Y7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Tip{®7® | LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

b)(B);

rvriey Pt al

Please see below response fro EE%E%;{C] This tip can be closed down.

b)(6);
Thanks again for the quick action on th EJL?;N

(0)(6);

[ Y A el

From:l{b){S); (OXTXC) ke.dhs.gov)-
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 2:47 PM
To[®)E); BNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>; 426) X7XC)
1(b){6); (b)7)(C) Eice.d hs.gov>
Subject: RE: Tip|{b){7){E) |— LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

He (DO

[sATATIae]
After taking a look at the tip/lead and site, | spoke to the DC analyst POC and she concurs that the site

does not appear to be of further investigative interest as its purpose is to aggregates news based twitter
posts and geolocates them to an area based on the post. The site is basically automated, and it doesn’t
seem to take user submitted posts via a hashtag or other means. Rather it uses its own algorithm to find
posts.

However it may be a helpful tool for analysts to use for other purposes, for that very reason.
Respectfully,
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From[(®)6); b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 10:44 AM

To:b)(B); B)(T)C) |ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Tip-l(b)(7)(E) |- LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Group Supervisor

SAC Seattle Intelligence Program

Homeland Security Investigations

DHS Immigration and Customs Enforcement
0O: 206-4421556
C: 206-200-%’))(7)(

WARNING;_This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that-may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C..852). This
document is to be controlted, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to SENSTLVE BUT UNCLASS D information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel wihe.do nettave a valid need to know without prior
approval from the originator. Further transmissionoLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
information is limited by The Pervacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)yand Trade Secrets Act (18 U.S.C.
1905), in accordanceith the Third Agency Rule. If you are not th&mtgnded recipient or agent
responsiblefor delivering the information to the intended recipient, unauthdrized disclosure,

opying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited: ou have
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your
system.

Fromfb)(ﬁ)i (B)(7)C) Eice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 10:28 AM
Subject: FW: Tip[b)(7)(E) |[LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

b)(B);
Eh?u{??;f(‘,\ (Portland Duty Agent) requested assistance with review/ vetting of this lead. Please assign this

to one of the SIG analysts to look into.

| spoke to SAC DC P)E), BXTNC) |earlier this morning. He didn’t have anything specific to add at this time
but can follow up any leads out there.

Thank you,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)
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(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) -
From: ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:30 AM
1-0:|(b)(6); (d)(T)(C) E)ice,d hs.gov>|0)6); (b)7HC) |

[E)E), BT |ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Tidmmier _—1- LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

5)0)
oo [V

[PX6) ®NOC) ]
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-30fP)6). |

From:|(b)(6); (b)(T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 29, 2020, 9:09 AM

To[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Sul T FW: TigR)(7)(E) AD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

Bro,

See below and attached FYSA.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:l(b)(ﬁ); ®X7)C) Ice.d hs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 29, 2020, 9:34 AM

To: [0)6). (©)7)(C) Iice,d hs.gov>,|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

[B)6), ®)XN(C) Pice.dhs.gov>]b)E). B)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
PO B0 [@ice.dhs.gov>, [PI6). X/)C) bice dhs gov>, [PE)_]
[o)6). ®)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>[B)E) BINC) |@ice.dhs.gov>[P)E);, BINC) |

b)6), ®)7)C)  Ee.dhs.gov>, [(D)6); (b)7)(C) bice.d hs.gav>,|(b)(6): ®X7)C) |

@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Tipm@yFy — ]LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

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
law enforcement activities. This information was received by our office and passed on to SA|[P)6): (B)7)(C)

to coordinate with HSI Seattle.

Respectfully,
(0)(6);

[sNTrATS

From;|(b)(6); (b)T)(C) @ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:22 AM

Tq)6); (b)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Tip{DXDE | LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

FYSA[PXE) ©XNC) i handling and will be coordinating with the HSI Seattle SAs before any action is
taken locally.

From{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 6:56 AM
Tq(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7T)(C) }@ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: Tip!b)(ﬂ(E) | - LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS
(VERBAL/WRITT

b)(6);
BMZMCY

HSI DC was copied on this tip and I'm passing it on to the JTTF group.

|(b)(5): (b)TXC) || Special Agent
U.S. Department of Homeland Security | Homeland Security Investigations | Washington, DC & Virginia

Cell Phone: 703-92{bwéy_]

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 1:22 AM

To:|(b)(6)? (dX7)(C) E)ice.d hs.gov>; 4“3)(6)? (BYTIC) Iice.d hs.gov>
Cc: [b)(6);, (b)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Tip— - LEAD ON POSSIBLE THREATS AGAINST CBP/ICE OFFICERS

(VERBAL/WRITTEN/IMPLIED)

Special AgenfP)®) ®)7)(C) 3nd Chief[P)E). (L)T)C)

| am sending Report / Tipf2®: ©X7XC)  lor your situational awareness concerning a global news and

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
[B)®), L)7T)C)  |Corp #:k0)6). | State: VA (business on a residential address) — Business linked: MCLEAN
LUAM, LLC (With the same address).

Records indicated the business is linked to the country of Ukraine:
Business name: LIVEUAMAP UKRAINE LLC, Principal:|p)®), (0)(7)(C) [DUNS:[)®). |

Phone: 689-34b)6). [Ukraine).

Open search revealed the following information:
Name of the founderj®)©); B)7)C)
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
info@liveuamap.com, Phone: 202-788{R)©). G)(7)(C) |

Notes at web page: Please schedule all your calls via Email

(b)6), _ |notes: Report was also sent to Special AgentP)(©). (0)(7)(C) for situational awareness since
the company is based in McLean, VA.

(0)(6);
(b)(T)(C

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Investigative Analyst - HSI Tip Line
Office of Intelligence
188 Harvest Lane
Williston, VT 05495
Office: 802-64b)©).
Cell: 787-9491”")
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: T4 Tun 2020 00:3Z:55 #0000
To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Tomorrows Protest Flyer

Pdx-blm-events.org

Not sure of crowd but it is a popular website. Watching for the links to more violent
groups but nothing so far.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fromib)(®); (0){7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jun 13, 2020, 4:57 PM

To: [(b)6); (b)7)C) pice.dhs.gov>

Ce: i ice.dhs.gov=> [R)E); (L)T)C)
|(b)(6); ©XNC) fice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Tomorrows Protest Flyer

Looks like tomorrows event at 2 pm is looking a little more organized...

(b)(6);
(h\7MC)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Criminal Analyst

DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suite 400
Portland, OR 97239

cell (50334777
Fax (503)326-2330
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From: B)), BXNC)

Sent: 14 Jun 2020 04:34:30 +0000
To: (b)(6); (bXTHC)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Tomorrows Protest Flyer

Thanks Gents

(0)(6);

Y AYS

wice.dhs.gov>

From: |{b){6); (b)(T)C)
Date: Saturday, Jun 13, 2020, 4:57 PM

To: [B)®), E)7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>
Cec: ce.dhs.gov>, Fb){S)? ©)7)C)
[L)(E); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Tomorrows Protest Flyer
Looks like tomorrows event at 2 pm is looking a little more organized...
(b)(6);

(h\(TVCY
(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Criminal Analyst
DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suitd®©._|
Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503)34 g%g-{c)
Fax (503)32¢
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